Agenda Packet Page 1 of 52

[\L Solano Local Agency Formation Commission
LAFCO 675 Texas St. Ste. 6700 o Fairfield, California 94533
(707) 439-3897 « FAX: (707) 438-1788

Solano County Government Center
Board of Supervisors Chambers
675 Texas Street
Fairfield, CA 94533

July 19, 2023 10:00 A.M.
SPECIAL MEETING

ATTENTION: This meeting is in person and open to the public.
AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER AND SALUTE TO THE FLAG

2. ROLL CALL

3. CHANGES AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

Opportunity for the public to speak to the Commission on any subject matter within the
Commission’s jurisdiction but not appearing on today’s agenda.

5. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CONSENT ITEMS

Each speaker shall have 3 minutes to address any or all items under Consent.

6. CONSENT ITEMS

A. Meeting Minutes — June 12, 2023
B. Financial Reports — June 2023

7. PUBLIC HEARING

A. 2023-07 Solano Irrigation District detachment of Lower Lagoon Valley Project
(Vacaville) (APNs 0128-050-140, 0128-090-070, & 0128-040-380) — The Solano
Irrigation District requests to detach 192.41 acres generally referred to as Lower
Lagoon Valley located in the Lower Lagoon Valley Policy Plan. The property is located
within the City of Vacaville, south of the Lagoon Valley Regional Park. With the
detachment of the subject property, the land will be developed for commercial use
within the City of Vacawville.

Commissioners
Nancy Shopay, Chair e Ron Kott, Vice-Chair e John Vasquez e Mitch Mashburn e Steve Bird
Alternate Commissioners
Robert Guerrero  Alma Hernandez ¢ Wanda Williams
Staff
Rich Seithel, Executive Officer e Christina Love, Deputy Executive Officer ® Aaron Norman, Analyst Il e
Mala Subramanian, Lead Legal Counsel




Agenda Packet Page 2 of 52

CEQA: Reaffirmation of City of Vacaville’s Lower Lagoon Valley Policy Plan EIR and
Addendum, (SCH# 2003032063).

8. BUSINESS ITEMS

None.

9. EXECUTIVE OFFICER UPDATES

None.

10. CLOSED SESSION

None.

11. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION

None.

12. ADJOURNMENT

Materials related to an item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the LAFCO office
at 675 Texas St. Ste. 6700 Fairfield, CA during normal business hours and on LAFCO’s website
at https://www.solanolafco.com/. Please note: LAFCO meetings are recorded and posted on
the Commission’s website.

Any person who has contributed $250 or more to a Commissioner or Alternate is obligated to
disclose the contribution to the Commissioner or Alternate or to LAFCO staff.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need
a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact
the LAFCO staff at (707) 439-3898 by email to clove@solanolafco.com. Requests must be made
as early as possible and at least two business days before the start of the meeting.

Non-confidential materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Commission after
distribution of the agenda packet will be e-mailed to you upon request. You may request materials
by emailing clove @solanolafco.com.



https://www.solanolafco.com/
mailto:clove@solanolafco.com
mailto:clove@solanolafco.com

Agenda Packet Page 3 of 52

T

| Solano Local Agency Formation Commission
LAFCO 675 Texas St. Ste. 6700 o Fairfield, California 94533
(707) 439-3897 « FAX: (707) 438-1788

Solano County Government Center
Board of Supervisors Chambers
675 Texas Street
Fairfield, CA 94533

June 12, 2023 10:00 A.M.

ATTENTION: This meeting is in person and open to the public.
MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER AND SALUTE TO THE FLAG

10:01 am

2. ROLL CALL [minute 2:22 of audio]

Present:
Commissioners: Nancy Shopay, Ron Kott, John Vasquez, Steven
Bird, Mitch Mashburn
Alternate Commissioners: Robert Guerrero, Alma Hernandez, Wanda
Williams
Staff:

Rich Seithel, Executive Officer; Christina Love, Deputy Executive Officer; Aaron
Norman, Analyst Il; Mala Subramanian, Lead Legal Counsel; Tova Guevara,
Clerk in training

3. CHANGES AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA [minute 2:55 of audio]

The Rural North Vacaville Water District (RNVWD) General Manager requested, via email
on June 12, to continue Item 7.C for a later date. Several people were present to
comment on this Item. In respect of their effort to attend and the late continuation request,
Com. Vasquez proposed to hold the public hearing but that Commission not take action.

There were no changes to the Agenda.
Com. Mashburn moved to approve. Com. Vasquez seconded.

AYES: Shopay, Kott, Vasquez, Bird, Mashburn
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None



Agenda Packet Page 4 of 52

PUBLIC COMMENT [minute 3:35 of audio]

Nancy Martin spoke about concerns related to potential Vacaville annexations; her
comments were in reference to the City of Vacaville Planning Open File 23-059.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CONSENT ITEMS

Each speaker shall have 3 minutes to address any or all items under Consent.
CONSENT ITEMS [minute 10:31 of audio]

A. Meeting Minutes — April 10, 2023
B. Financial Reports — April-May 2023

Com. Mashburn moved to approve. Com. Vasquez seconded.

AYES: Shopay, Kott, Vasquez, Bird, Mashburn
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

PUBLIC HEARING

A. LAFCO Project No. 2022-03 Solano Irrigation District detachment of Commercial
Property (Vacaville) (APNs 0138-010-010 & 020) — Staff presented the project,
findings, determinations, and terms of conditions with a recommendation to approve
the detachment request. No commission or public comments.

Com. Vasquez moved to approve. Com. Mashburn seconded.

AYES: Shopay, Kott, Vasquez, Bird, Mashburn
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

B. LAFCO Project No. 2023-04 Solano Irrigation District detachment of Habitat for
Humanity Property (Fairfield) (APN 028-280-210 & 028-280-300) — Staff presented
the project and findings, determinations, and terms of condition with a
recommendation to approve the detachment request for the development of qualifying
low-income residential units, developed by Habitat for Humanity. No commission or
public comments.

Com. Mashburn moved to approve. Com. Kott seconded.

AYES: Shopay, Kott, Vasquez, Bird, Mashburn
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None



Agenda Packet Page 5 of 52

C. LAFCO Project No. 2021-08 Rural North Vacaville Water District Sphere of
Influence Update — The RNVWD General Manager requested, via email on June 12,
to pull Item 7.C and schedule the discussion for a later date Commissioners decided to
proceed with a brief presentation from staff and public comments before deciding a
future date for item. Staff presented their analysis and findings. After much discussion
and public comment, the Commission agreed to continue the Public Hearing on the
regularlyi scheduled October 16 meeting. Commissioners provided comments and
questions to request more research and information.

We had 3 public comments for this item:

- First public comment was from James Miles, who spoke about the water pressure
in his house is very low and would like for the district to check on their connections
before any more annexations.

- Second public comment was from Elizabeth Miles, as a private citizen within the
district, who spoke about concerns of how annexations are determined within the
district. Was also concerned that the citizens within the district do not receive
information from RNVWD.

- Third public comment was from Susan DeHaven, who commented on her concern
with the district, she explained that during the LNU fire, the district shut down and
she was without water during that time. She also commented that “no one showed
up to help her neighborhood”.

Com. Vasquez moved to continue the public hearing for the October 16" meeting, Com.
Mashburn seconded.

AYES: Shopay, Kott, Vasquez, Bird, Mashburn
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

D. Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Final Budget and Workplan — Staff presented the Final
Budget and Workplan, including a 5% COLA calculated into the budgeted Salary and
Benefits. In addition, the Commission recommended that staff purchase a plotter
printer for mapping, and an additional position for in-house municipal service review a
Com. Mashburn proposed we add to the budget a plotter for LAFCO, and a new
position in-house for MSR preparation. There were no public comments.

Com. Kott moved to approve. Com. Mashburn seconded.

AYES: Shopay, Kott, Vasquez, Bird, Mashburn
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

8. BUSINESS ITEMS

A. LAFCO Project No. 2022-09 Independent Auditor’s Final Report for Fiscal Years
2022 and 2021, and Adoption of the New Leasing Policy Consistent with GASB 87
— Staff presented the Auditor’'s Final Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23, and adoption of
GASB 87. No commission or public comments.

Com. Mashburn moved to approve. Com. Kott seconded.



Agenda Packet Page 6 of 52

AYES: Shopay, Kott, Vasquez, Bird, Mashburn
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

9. EXECUTIVE OFFICER UPDATES

Updates addressed in the Executive Officer’s oral update:
- office relocation delayed due to Comcast
- RDA Oversight Board Special District election is continuing
- Fairfield Island Annexations updates.
- Vacaville MSR and Annexations
- SID Lagoon Valley detachment
- Suisun MSR and Logistic Center Project EIR
- Cordelia FPD and Fairfield FD contract update; other Fire Districts updates and
reorganization discussion

10. CLOSED SESSION [minute 2:29 of audio]

A. Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Gov. Code 54957)
Title: Executive Officer

B. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov. Code 54957.6)
Agency Designated Representative: Chair Shopay
Unrepresented employee: Rich Seithel

11. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION [minute 2:32 of audio]
No report, Commission directed counsel on how to proceed.

12. ADJOURNMENT

12:49 pm
Nancy Shopay, Chair
Presiding Officer Solano Local Agency
Formation Commission

ATTEST:

Christina Love, Clerk to the Commission



Agenda Packet Page 7 of 52

%6666 LT 78S - 000 LT ‘78S 000 000 000 S ‘T$> SININOADD HIINDAOD €£022000
%S8T V6 LS ‘Z- 000 ¥6 "LES ‘S 1S ¥S¥ ‘S 000 00 '000 ‘€ V13 ¥3INdADD S13SSY INOD 2022000
%ZZ S5 799 'TT 000 Sy /g€ '€ 18 '2S6 000 00 000 ‘ST ISNIdXT IO 1440 0022000
%.¥T +T 68T - 000 ¥T "68S 00 '9¢ 000 00 "00% SNO 11d ROSANS @ SY00d 0812000
%6/, 00°82F ‘C 000 00 22T ‘6 000 000 00 '0SS ‘TT Sd HSHIgNIN 02TZ000
00 ‘00§ 000 000 000 000 00 "00S OddN | ® S9A719 -FONVYNIIN WA 0%T2000

%Y6  8Y ‘Zvv 000 2S 'v20 ‘L 000 000 00 "29% ‘2 JONVENSN | AL 1718V 1T TS02000
%88 20 €8S 000 86 '9TC ‘¥ TT '26¢€ 000 00 '008 ‘¥ S30 IS INOHAITAL 8202000
%89 00 'S08 000 00 °'S69 ‘T 00 '0ST 000 00 '00S ‘Z FONWOTTV INOHd 1730 9202000
%.8  G9 '€€T 000 Ge 998 0€ '9T¢ 000 00 000 ‘T S INOHAITIL NO 11¥D INTWACO  TZ02000
S3 11ddNS ANV S3O IA43S 0002

%9,  ¥T 199 ‘O¥T 000 98 'S06 ‘8v¥ 29 "16€ ‘95 000 00 "€.S ‘685 NIg JFA0TINT ANV ST IV IVS 000T
%¥Z ¥ SS9 ‘C 000 95 ‘158 06 '8¥T 000 00 °20S ‘€ HIAOT1dAT -FONVENSN | 34 17 062T000
%Ly  ¥Z ¥9E'ET 000 9/ 'G€9 'TT 000 000 00 '000 ‘SZ 440AVd 010 IAVAT AINYOOV 0.2T000
%8, 9868/ 000 ¥T '8¥8 ‘¢ oY "Lvv 000 00 '8€9 ‘€ H3IA0TdAT -SN | TVINIA 0921000
%65  TT 809 000 68 168 68 VTT 000 00 '00S ‘T JONVINSN | INFANAOTIANINN 0S52T000
%GE €9 °/8E°C 000 1€°812'T 2S 2zt 000 00 999 ‘€ 3 JONVENSN | AL 1T 19YS 1A L1 T#ZT000
%Y. 88 °68F 000 ZT 0TV ‘T 000 000 00 '006 ‘T JONVENSN | NO ILVSNIJANOD 0721000
%Sy 6T 0E¥ 000 T8 0S¢ 9T ‘¢ 000 00 ‘182 JONVINSN | 34D NO IS IA TEZTO00
%09  ¥S 'G9/ ‘92 000 9% '€6¥ '6€ ¥2Z'02¥ ‘e 000 00 ‘652 ‘99 H3IA0TdAT -SN | HLTVAH 0£2T000
%/.8 87 °'S6. 000 2L ¥8g'S ZS 2oL 000 00 ‘08T ‘9 HIAOTdAT VD 14 022T000
%TE 00 LGE 000 00 "€9T 00 '0¢ 000 00 02§ O1WA AINNOO -dAODD d3d343a 2121000
%28 0T 812 '6 000 06 €€2 'T¥ ¥6 2.9 'V 000 00 "ZS¥ '0S HIAO AT -INIAT 1134 0T2T000
%T8 /8508 ‘Z8 000 €T '¥9€ ‘eve S0 'TO.L '9F 000 00 '0.T ‘92¥ HYINO3d STOWN /AUVIVS 0TTT000
SL I4aN3Ig FIA0TINT ANV ST MVTVS 000T

%6666 09 '00S ‘892 - 000 09 '00S ‘892 ST '028 ‘1L - 000 000 SANNA ¥3H10 Wodd 3na 0S00
%6666 09 '00S ‘892 - 000 09 '00S ‘892 GT '028 ‘LL- 000 000 ON VIO ANNAVHIN | SZ0T000
SANNA ¥3H10 Wodd 3na 0S00

' 19d aoue |eg aoue Jqunoug en 19y adlA len1oy Con s juau 1sn [py 196png uo 11d 119s8qg 190 [
004V 0Ste 004V Sve

uo 11d 119sag 1uau 1 ledeg “1daq uo 11d 119sag pun4 pun4

0S¥E AT INNOOOV 103713S

ANNA U141 M AHODTLVD U Iyl M pE0ENS U 1Y M INALIA UIYI M NOISIA KD U 1Yy M NVIING U 1yl m NO [1D3S HIQH0 1HO0S

ZOMINS™® P! 1Jodai--<9T 'T> 696 B :Houd----8¢/TC G/89989 :00 [--TYNYILXT 20 |--dD B :ba|----- INOTO bai--Nd 2€:T  ‘€Z0Z ‘0T INC ‘NON
T abed leaA [eds 14 40 9%00T ENLVvlsS ATHLNOWI €2 /0€ /90 xxAUNOD oue |05 4«



Agenda Packet Page 8 of 52

%00T 00°0 000 00 '88/ '568 000 000 00 '88/ '568 INNIAIY  WINIANYIAODHAUN | 0056
%00T 00°0 000 00 '88/ ‘S68 000 000 00 '88/ ‘S68 PNV TVINIFANHIN0D HIHIO TTS6000
SINNIATY  TVINIANYIANODHTIN | 0056

%9€0T TT ‘6.0 '8¢~ 000 TT ‘640 'TE 98 '969 ‘6 000 00 '000 ‘€ AINON 0 3SN AOHH INNIATH 00%6
%9€0T TT 6.0 ‘8¢~ 000 TT 6.0 ‘'TE 98 '969 ‘6 000 00 '000 ‘€ JANOON | 1STFHFIN | TO¥6000
dodd /ASNON 40 3SN oY INNIATH 00v6

%69 00 000 ‘€2 000 00 '000 ‘2S 00 '000 ‘€T 000 00 '000 'S. ONVHd 2 SLWY3d ‘S3ASNI0 11 0026
%69 00 000 ‘€2 000 00 "000 ‘ZS 00 "000 ‘€2 000 00 "000 ‘S. YIHIO -SL Wd3d ® S3ISNIO 1T 6226000
3S HONVHH ® S1 Wd3d  ‘SISNTO 11 0026

%E9 L6 'SS¥ ‘ZST 00 ‘0¥ ‘88 €0 'TES ‘PLT 6€ '6TT 'TE 000 00 LTV 'ST¥ S3 17ddNS ANV SF0 IAI3S 0002
00 000 ‘T 000 000 000 000 00 000 ‘T PVITIN TWYNOSHIAd SSE2000

%/0T 00 08% - 000 00 ‘089 ‘2 00 ‘006 000 00 '00Z ‘2 FONWO TV dvD #S€2000
%80T 8% 69T - 000 8% '69T ‘C 99 '¥€§ 000 00 '000 ‘Z NIdX3 SSaN I1SNg INTINFOVNWA 6£E2000
%Iy 8S'TIT ‘L 000 27 888 ‘v 000 000 00 "000 ‘2T ISNIAdXT TFAVEL SEE2000
%z 00 '9/6 000 00 't2 000 000 00 000 ‘T ON IN VYL B NO ILVDNa3 0TEZ000
%T. 6L°6LT°L 000 TZ 028 ‘LT TZ 028 ‘LT 000 00 '000 'SZ SON Id11INg - ISNIAX3 ISv3AT S622000
%0, 62187 °C 000 T.°216'S 87 ‘196 000 00 '00¥ ‘8 Q4N /SH3 10O -ISNAdX3 ISV §822000
%07 95 €68 000 ¥¥ "909 76 "082 000 00 '00S ‘T ON TvO37 ANV SNO ILVD 17gNd 0822000
%88 8T 'TSE 000 28819 ‘¢ L1 265 000 00 ‘000 ‘€ MOSENS / TWIN3Y IIW\L-H0S T222000
%00T 00 ‘€. 000 00 220 ‘€T GG ‘816 ‘T 000 00 00T ‘€2 S ON ISSTFO0Ed V.IVA TWHINIO 9922000
%Yy 29599 ‘ST 000 8€ V€8 VT 9/ '808 000 00 '00S ‘€€ D IAIS TYND ISSTH0dd HIHIO 0522000
%T9 80 °'S.. ‘69 00 '0€¥ ‘88 26 ¥6. ‘T2 000 000 00 000 ‘08T SFO INITS AILOVHINOD S722000
%TE 2V 2T9°LC 000 8G /8¢ 'CT 67 L6 000 00 '000 ‘Ot IO INFS WOIT 6£22000
%E6 2L 600 °‘C 000 8¢ '06¥ ‘L2 000 000 00 "00S ‘62 3S TV IONWN |4 2 ON [INNOOOV S£22000
%T GG 'G86 000 Sy T ¥6 ' 000 00 000 ‘T PVISOd S022000
%9z T2 TvL 000 6/ ‘85S¢ 000 000 00 '000 ‘T $> 'GNAL | a3LVI3d ¥31NdAOD 7022000
' 19d aoue |eg aoue Jqunougl en 1oy adlA |len1oy Con s juau 1sn [py 196png uo 11d 119s8qg 190 [
004V 0Sve 004V Sve

uo 11d 119sag 1uau 1 ledeg “1daq uo 11d 119sag pun4 pun4

0S¥E AT INNOOOV 103713S

ANNA U141 M AHODTLVD U Iyl M pE0ENS U 1Y M INALIA UIYI M NOISIA KD U 1Yy M NVIING U 1yl m NO [1D3S HIQH0 1HO0S

ZOMINS™® P! 1Jodai--<9T 'T> 696 B :Houd----8¢/TC G/89989 :00 [--TYNYILXT 20 |--dD B :ba|----- INOTO bai--Nd 2€:T  ‘€Z0Z ‘0T INC ‘NON
Z obed leaA [eds 14 40 9%00T ENLVvlsS ATHLNOWI €2 /0€ /90 xxAUNOD oue |05 4«



Agenda Packet Page 9 of 52

Z¢ "0tV ‘SG€ GT '0¢8 ‘¥S -
%T.L TT €21 ‘€62 00 "0€V ‘88 68 "9€V ‘€29 TO LTS ‘.8 000 00 "066 ‘Y00 ‘T asuadxg |e1oL
%TOT TT 6.0 G- 00°0 TT /.98 ‘8.6 98 '969 ‘CE 00°0 00 '88. ‘€16 anusAay |elolL
"10d  9oue |eg aoue Jqunoug [en 1oy dlA [enioy oA s juau 1sn [py 18bpng uo 11d 119sag 199 (O
004V 0Sve 004V Sve
uo 11d 119sag 1uau 1 ledeg “1daq uo 11d 119sag pun4 pun4

0SvE ‘AIM INNOOOV  1O3T13S
ANNd U IYI M AHOOFIVO U Iyl W rgodns U iyl M INANLJIa U IyIM NOISIAIQ U IYyIm Nv3dNg U 1Yyi M NO I1D3S H3AQH0 1H0S

ZOMINS™® P! 1Jodai--<9T 'T> 696 B :Houd----8¢/TC G/89989 :00 [--TYNYILXT 20 |--dD B :ba|----- INOTO bai--Nd 2€:T  ‘€Z0Z ‘0T INC ‘NON
¢ abed leaA [eds 14 40 9%00T ENLVvlsS ATHLNOWI €2 /0€ /90 xxAUNOD oue |05 4«



Agenda Packet Page 10 of 52

%18 /8 508 ‘28 00°0 €T '¥9€ ‘eve 00°0 00 ‘04T ‘92v HVINOII STOW /AAVTIVS  0TTT000
TZ '88¢€ ‘9T 3r - V1VaSd €Z/0€ /90 ulisod ||oiAed 1j0s8 |doad
¥2 '¥9T ‘9T 3¢ - VIVASd €2 /9T /90 ulisod | [0JAed 1j0Sa [doad
09 '8¥T ‘¥T 3r - VIVASd £2/20/90 ul1lsod ||oJhked 1}0S8 |doad
%0.L 26 '90S ‘62T 000 80 '€99 '96¢ 000 00 '0.T ‘92¥ HVINOII STOW /AAVTIVS  0TTTO000
S1 1daN3Ig FJIA0TANT ANV S3 IVIVS 000T
%6666 09 ‘00§ ‘89¢C - 00°0 09 '00S ‘89¢ 00°0 00°0 SANNd ¥3H10 Nodd 3nad 0500
%6666 09 '00S ‘89¢C - 000 09 '00S ‘89¢ 000 000 ON MV3TO ANNAVHIN | S20T000
9€ 06T - ar - TT.800€Z €2 /0€ /90 89 -qor L90TZCOAC @ Iony
22188 °6 3r - ¢T/.800€Z €Z/0€/90 89 :dor tOZegv | @loiny
Ot '€29 ‘8T - AC - VIvaSd €¢/0€/90 89 00 ¥TOTCOAC A l01ny
86 'T89 ‘T - HO - HOLL €2/6¢ /90 S8¥89 :d0f £€82960dV A |0 1INy
1S 'Sy ‘G- HO - HOTILlL €¢/.2 /90 60¥89 :qOf T06S60dV d |0 InY
T2 '028 ‘LT~ aAC - ¥6£800€C €2 /.2 /90 89 0O 8960COAC A 01NV
GC '¢ST- HO - HOTLL €2/€2 /90 T9€89 :00[ 0£SS60dV A 10 1INy
0€ '9T¢ - aC - 96T800€C €¢/2¢C /90 89 :qor 0060C0AC @0y
v, °T- AC - 69T800EC €C/TC /90 89 0O S680COAC @ l0 1NV
G0 'T6T - HO - HOTLL €¢/9T /90 8¥¢89 :d0( ¥¥¥¥60dv Q |10 InY
Ll °T¥9 ‘02 - AC - VIvaSd €2 /9T /90 89 :dOof TO80COAC @ l01ny
0C'T- arC - 0¢6.00€C €2 /ST /90 89 :qor TZ80COAC @ loiny
8¢ 8ET - HO - HOTLL €¢/ST /90 0€¢89 :d0f L0OEV60dV A |0 1Ny
6% L6 - HO - HOTLL €2/€T /90 S8T89 00 ¥T6E£60dV A 10 INY
8/ 687 ‘T - HO - HOTLL €Z /€T /90 S8T89 O €06€£60dV d [0 1Ny
9/, 8- aC - ¢T..00€C €2/80/90 89 :0dOC LEL0COAC @ l0Iny
GG '8T6 ‘T - aC - ¢59.00€¢ €¢/,0/90 89 :0Of 8CLOCOAC @ lony
6¢ 9719 - HO - HOTLL €2 /20 /90 61089 :qO0f ¢85260dV A [0 1Ny
6 '08¢ - HO - HOTLlL €¢/20/90 8%089 :qof 9T1.260dV d |0 InY
G 'Z8T ‘8T - AC - VIvASd €¢/¢0/90 89 :0O0f 8990COAC 1 l0 1Ny
%6666 S/ 0CE ‘9vE - 000 G/ '02€ ‘9ve 000 000 ON ”IV3TO ANNIVHIN | S20T000
SANNd ¥3H10 Wodd 3na 0500
"10d 8oue |eg aoue Jgqunoug |en 10y s juauisn [py 186png Y| a1eq uo 11d 119saqg 108 (O
004V 004V 0S¥E 004V 5143
uo 11d 110sag Asy uo 11d 119sag 1uau 1 ledeg “1daq uo 11d 119sag pun4 pun4
0GvE ‘A INNOOOV 1O0313S

ANNd U Y3 M INALIG3A Uy m ASM U IYyI M AHOOFIVO U Y1 M rg0dNS {30 1H0S

TOLFON® :p! 140dei--<gT 'T> T.5B :Boid----6v2TC 9289989 :0 [--TyNITILXT 90 |--d0 B :bHo|----- INOTO bai--Nd 2€:T  ‘€Z0Z ‘0T INC ‘NON
T abed Jeap [|edsid JO %00T

]

Ivi3Ia ATHLNOWNW]

€¢ /0€ /90

xxAUNOD oue |05 4«



Agenda Packet Page 11 of 52

%%, 88 °'68% 000 ZT 0TV ‘T 000 00 ‘006 ‘T JONVHNSN | NO ILVSNIJNOD  0%72T000
%Sy 6T "0Eh 000 18 '0G¢€ 000 00 'T8. JONVENSN | 34D NO IS A TEZT000
80 ‘9T 3r - VIVASd €2 /9T /90 u11sod ||olhked 1}0S9 |doad
80 ‘9T 3C - V1vaSd €2/20/90 ulisod |[0lAked 1}ose [doad
%Iy  GE '29¥ 000 G9 '81¢ 000 00 ‘'T8. JONVHNSN | 34vD NO IS IA - TEZT000
%09  tS 59/ ‘92 000 9% "€6¥ ‘6¢ 000 00 '652 ‘99 HIAOTNT SN | HLTVAH 0£2T000
ZT0TL'T 3r - VIVASd €2 /9T /90 ul1lsod ||olhked 1}0S8 |doad
ZT0TL'T 3C - V1vaSd €2/20/90 ulisod |[0lAked 1}ose [doad
%¥S 8/ °G8T ‘0€ 000 22°€10'9¢ 000 00 ‘652 ‘99 HIAOTdNT SN | HLTVAH  0€£2T000
%.8 82 'G6. 000 Z.L°v8€'S 000 00 08T ‘9 HIAOTNT ¥O 14 022T000
89 'T¥¢ 3r - VIVASd €2 /0€ /90 u11sod ||olhked 1}0S9 |doad
70 'St 3C - V1vaSd €2 /9T /90 ulisod | [0lAked 1}ose [doad
08 'ST¢ 3 - VIVASd €Z/20/90 ulisod ||oiked 1408 |doad
%9, 08 .67 ‘T 000 02 '289 ‘v 000 00 08T ‘9 HIAOTINT VD 14 022T000
%TE 00 'LSE 000 00 ‘€97 000 00 02§ HOL1WA AINNOO -dANCO d3dd343a  2TZT000
00 ‘0T 3C - V1vaSd €2 /0€ /90 ulisod | [0lAed 1}ose [doad
00 0T 3C - VIVASd €Z /9T /90 ulisod ||oiAed 140s@ |doad
00 ‘0T 3r - VIVASd £2/20/90 ul11sod ||olhked 1}0S9 |doad
%9¢ 00 /8¢ 000 00 ‘€€T 000 00 '02S HOLWA AINNOO -dANOD d3dd343a  2TZT000
%28 0T '81Z°6 000 06 "€€2 'TV 000 00 "2S¥ ‘0§ HIAOTdAT -INTASY 1134 0TZT000
¥0°€29'T 3r - V1VaSd €Z/0€ /90 ulisod ||oiAed 1j0s@ |doad
99 ‘509 ‘T 3r - VIVASd €2 /9T /90 ul1lsod | |olhked 1}0S9 |doad
vZ 6v¥ ‘T 3C - V1vaSd €2/20/90 ulisod |[0lAked 1}ose [doad
%2/, 0968 ‘€T 000 96 'GSS '9¢ 000 00 '2S¥ '0S HIAOTdAT -INTNSY 1134 0TZT000
'10d 9@oue |eg aoue Jqunoug len 10y s juau 1sn [py 196png ' 1oy 9 1eq uo 11d 119s8qg 190 [
004V 0Ste 004V 0Sve 004V Sve
uo 11d 110sag Asy Aoy uo 11d 119sag 1uau 1 ledeg “1daq uo 11d 119sag pun4 pun4
0S¥E AT INNOOOV 103713S
ANNA U 1431 M INANLDIA U I3 M ATY U 1Y M AHODTLYD U Iyl M pE0aNS  HFQH0 1H0S
TOLSAN® P! 1Jodal--<€T 'T> 1.6 B :Hoiud----6¢/TC 9/89989 :00 [--TYNYILXT 20 |--dD B :ba|----= INOTO bai--Nd 2€:T  ‘€Z0Z ‘0T INC ‘NON

Z abed

Ieap

[e3S 14 40 %00T

]

v 1L3d

ATHLNON]

€¢ /0€ /90

xxAUNOD oue |05 4«



Agenda Packet Page 12 of 52

0€ 912 3r - 96TB00EZ €2 /22 /90 HO WNOO 004Vl €2 /90 -€2 /70
%G9  G6 '6VE 00" G0 059 000 00 '000 ‘T INILSAS 3INOHJITAL NO I1¥D INWACD  T20Z000
S3 17ddNS ANV SFO IAM3S 0002
%9.  ¥T°199 'O¥T 00" 98 '506 ‘871 000 00 €15 ‘68G S1 143N39 IFA0TdNT ANV ST IVTIVS 000T
%wvZ  v¥ 659 ‘C 00" 96 'TG8 000 00°20S ‘€ H3A0 TN -SONVAENSN | 34 1T 062T000
S v. 3C - VIVASd €2/9T /90 ulisod | |0lAed 1jo0s8 |doad
S vl 3r - VIVASd €2/20/90 ulisod ||olAed 1j0s8 |doad
%0Z  ¥€ 08 'C 00" 99 '20. 000 00 20§ ‘€ YIAOTINT -SONVENSN | 34 17 062T000
%Ly  ¥2 v9E ‘€T 00" 9/ '5€9 'TT 000 00 000 ‘'S¢ d440Avd O1D 3IAVAT @INO0VY 0221000
%Ly  ¥2Z v9E ‘€T 00" 9/ °'5€9 ‘TT 000 00 000 ‘Sz 440AVd O1D 3AVAT @INHOOV  022T000
%8. 98 '68L 00" ¥T'8¥8 ‘T 000 00 '8€9 ‘€ Y3AOTdNT SN | TVINIA 0921000
0G 's2€ 3C - VIVASd €2/9T /90 ulisod | |0lAed 1j0s8 |doad
06 ‘12T 3IC - VIVASd €2/20/90 utisod | |0iked 140Sa |doad
%99 92 °L€Z'T 00" ¥, 00V ‘T 000 00 '8€9 ‘€ Y3AOTINT SN | TVINIA 0921000
%6S  TT ‘809 00" 68 'T68 000 00 00§ ‘T JONVENSN | INSAAOTINSNN 0S2T000
L 09 3r - VIVASd €2 /0€/90 ulisod | |0lAed 1j0s8 |doad
v vs 3IC - VIVASd €2 /9T /90 ulisod | |0iked 140Sd |doad
%ZS 00 °'€ZL 00" 00 °LL. 000 00 00§ ‘T JONVINSN | INFANAOTININN 0521000
%GE €9 °/8E'C 000 1€°812'T 000 00 999 ‘€ Y3 FONVENSN | ALITIEVS IA L1 T#2T000
9z 19 3r - VIVASd €2/9T /90 ulisod ||0lAed 1j0s8 |doad
9z '19 a0 - VIVASd €2 /20/90 utisod | |oiked 140Sd |doad
%Z€ ST '0TIG'C 000 G8'SST ‘T 000 00 999 ‘€ Y3 FONVENSN | ALIT1EYS 1A 11 T#2T000
%v. 88 °68Y 000 ZT 0TV 'T 000 00 006 ‘T JONVENSN | NO ILVSNIJACO 0721000
'10d 9@oue |eg aoue Jqunoug len 10y s juau 1sn [py 196png ' 1oy 9 1eq uo 11d 119s8qg 190 [
004V 0SvE 004V 0Sve 004V 123
uo 11d 110sag Asy Aoy uo 11d 119sag 1uau 1 ledeg “1daq uo 11d 119sag pun4 pun4
0SYE€ A INNOOOV 103TES
ANN U Y3 M INALGEA U YT M ATY U 1Y M AMODALYD U Iyl M (g0EaNS HIQH0 1H0S
TOLIAN® P! 1Jodau--<€T'T> T.G® :Houd----67LTC 9289989 :00 [--TYNYILXT 00 |--dD B b3 |----+ IO has--Nd LE:T ‘€20z ‘0T INC NON
€ obed leap [eds 14 4O %00T irvida ATHLINOWI €2 /0E /90 xxA3UNOD OUB [0S 4



Agenda Packet Page 13 of 52

¥0 '0vT HO - 02TO¥8 €2 /62 /90 998568 ¥V OS SSIN ISNG 4O
90 '€59 HO - 8TTOV8 €2/62/90 6955 Svv0 9¥eh v MNvd SN
eV 12 HO - 2986E€8 €2 /€2 /90 998568 ¥V OS SSIN ISNE 4O
8¢ '8ET HO - €EV6E8 €2 /ST /90 2998568 'V OS SSIN ISNG ddO
%9T  9€ 'GT9 'CT 00" ¥9 '¥8€ ‘¢ 000 00 '000 ‘ST ISNIdXT 3O 1440 0022000
%.¥T T °'68T- 00" ¥T 685 000 00 "00% SNO I1d MOSENS ® SM00d 0872000
00 '¥2 HO - 8TTO¥8 €2/62/90 6955 S¥¥0 9¥eh v MNvd SN
00 2T HO - ¥ZE6E8 €Z/ET /90 69SS S¥¥0 9¥eh 'V MNvd SN
%8ET  ¥T '€GT - 00" ¥T '€SS 000 00 00¥ SNO I1d MOSENS ® SM00d 0812000
%6. 00827 'C 00" 00 22T '6 000 00 '0GS 'TT Sd HSYFgNIN 0212000
%6. 0082V 'C 00" 00 22T '6 000 00 ‘0SS 'TT Sd HSYFaNIN 0212000
00 '00S 00" 000 000 00 00§ IN0HdN | ® SOATd -SONVNAIN WA 0% T2000
00 '00S 00" 000 000 00 '00S INOHN | ® SOATd -ZONVNIIN WA 012000
%v6  8F ‘Thv 00" 25 'v20 ‘L 000 00 "29% ‘L JONVENSN | AL 171GV 1T TS02000
%Y6 8V Tvv 00" 25120 'L 000 00 °L9% ‘'L JONVENSN | AL 171GV 1T TS02000
%88  ¢0 €8S 00" 86 '9TC ‘¥ 000 00 '008 ‘¥ S0 INM3S INOHJI AL 8202000
G0 'T6T HO - ¥0S6E8 €Z /9T /90 9 ¥92T98506 :1OOV LSVIAOD
90 'T0C HO - 96.8€8 €2 /20/90 0LT 00 0€ GST8 VY LSVIANOOD
%08 €T 'GL6 00" 18 'v28 ' 000 00 '008 ‘¥ S0 INM3S INOHJI 1AL 8202000
%89 00 'G08 00" 00°'S69'T 000 00 '00S ‘¢ JONWOTTV INOHd 1730 9202000
00 'S. 3r - VIVASd €Z /9T /90 ulisod ||o4Aed 1j0sa |doad
00 'S/ a0 - VIVASd €2 /20/90 utisod | |oiked 140Sd |doad
%Z9 00 'GS6 00" 00°'S¥S'T 000 00 00§ ‘2 IONWOTTV INOHd 1730 9202000
%.8 G9 '€€T 00" G€ '998 000 00°000'T IWILSAS INOHAITEL NO ILVD INWAOO 1202000
'10d 9@oue |eg aoue Jqunoug len 10y s juau 1sn [py 196png ' 1oy 9 1eq uo 11d 119s8qg 190 [
004Vl 0Sve 004Vl 0Sve 004Vl Sve
uo 11d 110sag Asy Aoy uo 11d 119sag 1uau 1 ledeg “1daq uo 11d 119sag pun4 pun4
0SPE€ A3 INNOOOV 103713S
ANN U Y3 M INALGEA U YT M ATY U 1Y M AMODALYD U Iyl M (g0EaNS HIQH0 1H0S
TOLIAN® P! 1Jodau--<€T'T> T.G® :Houd----67LTC 9289989 :00 [--TYNYILXT 00 |--dD B b3 |----+ IO has--Nd LE:T ‘€20z ‘0T INC NON
v abed leap [eds 14 4O %00T irvida ATHLINOWI €2 /0E /90 xxA3UNOD OUB [0S 4



Agenda Packet Page 14 of 52

6% L6 HO - 290,96 €Z /€T /90 90,96 AN | MM ® 1S39 1S34d
%TE T6 '60L ‘12 000 60 '06¢C ‘CT 000 00 000 ‘O IO IAIS VoA 6£22000
%€E6 2. 600 ‘¢ 000 8¢ '06¥ ‘L¢ 000 00 '00S ‘62 O INHAS TV IONWN Id B ON [INNOOOV  §€¢2¢2000
%E6 ¢/ '600 ‘¢ 000 82 06V ‘LT 000 00 '00S ‘62 IO IAJ3S IV IONWN 14 @ ON IINNOJOV  G€22000
%T GG 'G86 000 SY VT 000 00 000 ‘T FPVI0d 5022000

VLT AC - 69T800EC €2 /T2 /90 3INNC dOd SFOIVHO FOVISOd

0¢'T dC - 0¢6L00€C €2 /ST /90 HOUWA HOd STOIVHO FPOVISOd
%T 67 '886 00°0 T1S'TT 000 00 '000 ‘T PVIOd 5022000
%92 TC 'Tv.L 000 6/, '85¢ 000 00 '000 ‘T 00S$> 'GANFL | AILVI3d Y31NdNOD 022000
%92 1C '1vL 000 6. ‘852 000 00 ‘000 ‘T 00S$> 'GNFL | AIALVTIH "31INdNOD 022000
%6666 LT '¥8G - 000 LT '¥8S 000 000 00S ‘T$> SININOAOD ¥3INdNOO  €022000
%6666 LT '¥8G - 000 LT '¥89 000 000 00S ‘T$> SININOANOO H3INdNOD  £022000
%G8T ¥6 "LES ‘C- 000 ¥6 "/€G ‘S 000 00 '000 ‘€ d3aLv13d ¥31NdANOO S1ISSVY INOO 2022000

0SS0 N3 - 82T¥S0S €2/T0/90 IANTON | ‘SANILSAS HILINNOO

00 'T- N3 - 82T¥S0S €2/T0/90 IANTON | ‘SAILSAS dIINdNOD

09°0 N3 - 82Tv¥S0S €2/T0/90 ANTTON | ‘SNILSAS ¥3INdANOO

76 909 N3 - 82T¥S0S €2/T0/90 ANTION | ‘SANILSAS HILNNOO

000 3a - 82I¥S0S €2 /90 /90 x» K13 30 Buisop «

000 3a - 622€S0S €2/80/90 T01N0d e IA Jsqunouss [

LS ¥S¥ ‘G- dd - €CESET0A €¢/L¢ /90 /€T /9 PTE0ESYO00ES :1SNO

0 "L0S N3 - €2€GE€T0A €2/90/90 IANTON | ‘SANILSAS HIALNNOO

LS '¥S¥ 'S HO - 06S.¢6..90T €2/, /90 0€S :1SNO O d3LNANOCO 113A
%667 /19 '¥86 ‘IT - 0€ 'T06 ‘T L€ €8 000 00 000 ‘€ d3alviad d31NdNOD S1ISSVY INOO  ¢0¢2¢000
%cce GG '299 ‘TT 000 G 'l€€ ‘e 000 00 '000 ‘ST 3ASNAAX3 IO 1440 0022000
"10d 8oue |eg aoue Jgqunoug |en 10y s juauisn [py 186png Y| a1eq uo 11d 119saqg 108 (O
004V 0S¥¢E 004V 0S¥E 004V 5143
uo 11d 110sag Asy Aoy uo 11d 119sag 1uau 1 ledeg “1daq uo 11d 119sag pun4 pun4

0SvE ‘AIM INNOOOV  1O3T13S
ANNd U Y3 M INALIG3A Uy m ASM U IYyI M AHOOFIVO U Y1 M rg0dNS {30 1H0S

TOIFAN® P! 1oded--<eT T> T.SH :Boud----6v.TC 9.89989 :90 [--TyNYIALXT 90 |--dD B Ba|----- IN0TO :bau--Wd L€:T ‘€20 0T MNC NN
g abed lesp [e2S 14 40 %00T M1vi3ada ATHLNOW] €2 /0€ /90 ++AUNCD oue |05 ..



Agenda Packet Page 15 of 52

6 ‘v6 HO - 8S89TTO0E €2 /20/90 8920000 V I 179nd3d AT VA

76 ‘76 HO - LS89TT00E €¢ /20 /90 18920000 vV O I1dNd3ad A Ivd

90 'T6 HO - 9S89TTO00E €¢/20/90 #8920000 vV I 1719Nd3d A1 IvA
%¢<¢ 0S V.T'T 000 0G 'G¢¢E 000 00 '00S ‘T S30 IION VO3 ANV SNO ILVO I1dNd 0822000
%88 8T 'TSE 000 28 '8¥9 ‘¢ 000 00 '000 ‘€ NO ILd [MOSANS / TVINTH FIWWLH0S T.22000

00 '0€T HO - 8TTOV8 €¢/6¢ /90 6995 S¥¥0 9y WV MNvd SN

Ll 29v HO - ¥¢Z€6E8 €C/ET /90 6985 S¥Y0 9y 'V MNvA SN
%69 G6 EV6 000 G0 '9G0 ‘¢ 000 00 '000 ‘€ NO I1d -”OSINS / TWINTH IdWWWLd0S T.122000
%00T 00 °¢L 00°0 00 '/20 ‘eC 000 00 '00T ‘€C JFOAS ON ISS300Ud VIVA TWHINIFO 9922000

GG 816 'T 30 - 2S9.00€Z €2/L0/90 ungc [eI111U|) €2-22 Ad dAO
%16 GG 'T66 ‘T 00°0 Sv '80T ‘T¢ 00°0 00 '00T ‘€C FOAS ON ISSTFO0Ud VIvA TWHINFO 9922000
% 29 'G99 ‘8T 000 8€ V€8 VT 000 00 '00S ‘€€ S30 IAJAS TVNO ISSTH0dd d3HIO 0522000

00 '00T HO - €€E€6E8 €C/ET /90 1 AN ILS SAV I'TTM VANW

00 ‘00T HO - 2E€6€8 €Z/ET/90 1 AN3d I1S ZANDSVA N NHOC

00 ‘00T HO - TEE6E8 €C/ET /90 4V AN3Ad ILS AVAOHS AONWN

00 00T HO - 0EE6E8 €C/ET/90 ANAd ILS HSWA H T113HOL N

00 '00T HO - 6¢€6€8 €C/ET /90 V1 (ANdd I1S 110X V d1TvNOod

00 ‘00T HO - 82€6€8 €2 /€T /90 1 AN3Ad ILS ZIANVYNITIH WAV

00 00T HO - LZE6E8 €C/ET /90 AN ILS OdIFHHYTIND 14390

00 '00T HO - 9¢€6€8 €C/ET /90 D4Vl AN ILS Ad 19 NINILS

9.8 ar - ¢T..,00€C €2/80/90 €2 NNC SH3Ad VO
YA% 8¢ V.V ‘6T 000 29 'G20 ‘vT 000 00 '00S ‘€€ S30 INGIS ™MNO ISST0Hd daHIO 0522000
%19 80 'G/. ‘69 00 '0€V ‘88 26 'v6. ‘1C 000 00 000 ‘08T S30 IAJAS AILOVHINOD  S#72¢2000
%T9 80 'G//. ‘69 00 '0€¥ ‘88 26 6. ‘TC 000 00 000 ‘08T S30 INGIS d3LOVHINOD S¥¢2000
%IE (A A AL IR 000 8G /8¢ ‘¢T 000 00 000 ‘O IO IAIS VoA 6£22000
"10d 8oue |eg aoue Jgqunoug |en 10y s juauisn [py 186png Y| a1eq uo 11d 119saqg 108 (O
004V 0S¥¢E 004V 0S¥E 004V 5143
uo 11d 110sag Asy Ay uo 11d 119sag 1uau 1 ledeg “1deg uo 11d 119sag pun4 pun4
0GvE ‘A INNOOOV 1O0313S
ANND U1y M INALDIA U YT M ATY U Iy M AHOOTLIVYO U Iyl M £0dNS {IAH0 1H0S
TOLIAN® P! 1Jodei--<€T 'T> T2 B :boud----6¥2TC 9289989 :00 [--TwNYALXT 90 |--dD B® :bBa|----- IO bei--INd 28T ‘€202 ‘0T INC NOA
9 abed leap [eds 14 4O %00T irvida ATHLINOWI €2 /0E /90 xxA1UNOD oue |05 4



Agenda Packet Page 16 of 52

00°000'T 00" 000 000 00 000 ‘T PVITW TWNOSHId  G5€2000
%.0T 00 '08% - 00" 00089 ‘L 000 00 '002 ‘'L IONWOTTV 8v0  #SE2000
00 "00¢ 3aC - VIVASd €2 /0€ /90 U 1isod | |0ihed 140Sd |doad
00 '00€ 3¢ - VIVASd €2 /9T /90 ulisod | [0JAed 1j0Sa [doad
00 '00€ 3C - VIVASd €2/20/90 ulisod ||0lAed 1jo0s8 |doad
%v¥6 00 02V 00" 00°08L°'9 000 00002 ‘'L IONWOTTV 8vO  #SE2000
%80T 8% 69T - 00" 8% "69T ‘¢ 000 00000 ‘2 3SNIAXT SSAN ISNd INFNFOVNWAN  6EE2000
G9 '61€ HO - 8TTOV8 €2/62/90 6955 S¥¥0 9¥eh v MNvd SN
10 'STC HO - ¥ZE6E8 €Z/ET /90 69SS S¥¥0 9¥ey 'V MNvd SN
%cZ8 8T 'G9¢ 00" 28 €9 'T 000 00 '000 ‘¢ ISNIdXT SSAN ISNd INFANFOVNWA  6EE2000
%Iy  8G 'TITT 'L 00" Zv '888 ‘¥ 000 00 000 ‘2T 3SNIdX3 TIAVHEL  GEEZ000
%Iy  8G 'TIIT 'L 00" Zv '888 ‘¥ 000 00 '000 ‘2T ISNIdXT TIAVEL  SEEZ000
%Z 00 ‘9.6 00" 00 '¥2 000 00 000 ‘T ON IN IVdL ® NO IL¥ONd3  0TEZ000
%Z 00 '9.6 00" 00 'v2 000 00°000'T ON IN IV4L ® NO ILvONa3  0TEZ000
%IL 6L '6LT°L 00" T2 028 ‘LT 000 00 '000 ‘S¢ 1S SONd1INg - ISNIAXT 3ISY3AT1  S§622000
TZ 028 ‘LT 3r - ¥6€£800€C €2/.Z /90 3ISVAT 0029 ILS -Svx3L 6.9
00 '000 ‘S¢ 00" 000 000 00 '000 ‘S¢ 1S SONd1INg - ISNIAAXT 3ISYAT1  S§622000
%0.L 628V 'C 00" T.°2T6 'S 000 00 ‘00% ‘8 1S S @dA /S¥3 10O -3SNIdXT ISvA1 5822000
€C STV HO - 6TTOV8 €2/62/90 ST-STO: V 4 VO MIAV LV=RPD
28 '0ET HO - €986€8 €Z/€2/90 /9 8TIS ¥V D11 1S3 O3dn
€2 'STY HO - /6/8€8 €2/20/90 ST-STO# V 4 VO MIAV LV2D
%6S LS '8v¥‘E 00" €V 'TG6 ‘¥ 000 00 '00% ‘8 1S S QdA /Y3 1d0O -3SNIdX3 ISVAT  S822000
%07 9SG €68 00" ¥¥ '909 000 00005 'T S30 IION TvO31 ANV SNO IO 17and 0822000
'10d 9@oue |eg aoue Jqunoug len 10y s juau 1sn [py 196png ' 1oy 9 1eq uo 11d 119s8qg 190 [
004Vl 0Sve 004Vl 0Sve 004Vl Sve
uo 11d 110sag Asy Aoy uo 11d 119sag 1uau 1 ledeg “1daq uo 11d 119sag pun4 pun4
0SPE€ A3 INNOOOV 103713S
ANN U Y3 M INALGEA U YT M ATY U 1Y M AMODALYD U Iyl M (g0EaNS HIQH0 1H0S
TOLIAN® P! 1Jodau--<€T'T> T.G® :Houd----67LTC 9289989 :00 [--TYNYILXT 00 |--dD B b3 |----+ IO has--Nd LE:T ‘€20z ‘0T INC NON
. 8bed leap [eds 14 4O %00T irvida ATHLINOWI €2 /0E /90 xxA3UNOD OUB [0S 4



Agenda Packet Page 17 of 52

22 '0€v 'SSE
%TL  TT €21 '€6T 00 "0tV ‘88 mm..mmw.”mmm ..... 000 00 '066 ‘700 ‘T asuadxg - [ejoL pung
%TOT TT 620 G- 000 TT ',98 ‘8.6 000 00 '88. '€L6 anuansy - [elol pung
22 0tV 'SGE
%TI. TT 'E€2T'€6C 00 "0€¥ ‘88 68 9cv ‘€29 000 00 066 ‘¥00 'T asuadxg - |elol 1deq
%T0T TT 6.0 °G- 000 TT 'L98 ‘8.6 000 00 '88. ‘€.6 anuansy - [elol 1dag
2¢ '0EY 'SGE
%T. TT €T €62 00 "0tV ‘88 mm..mmw._mmm ||||| 000 00 '066 ‘700 'T asuadxg - [elol Aay
%TOT TT 620 'G- 000 TT 'L98 '8.6 000 00 '88. '€L6 anuansy - [elol Aay
%00T 000 000 00 '88. 'S68 000 00 '88. 'S68 SINNIATY  TVINIANIINODHTIN | 0056
%00T 000 000 00 '88. 'G68 000 00 '88. 'S68 S3 DNV WINIANYIN0D ¥3HIO  TTS6000
%00T 000 000 00 '88. 'S68 000 00 '88. 'S68 S3 DNV WINIANYIN0D ¥3HIO  TTS6000
SIANNIATH  TVINIANIINODHTIN | 0056
%9€0T TT 6.0 '8Z- 000 TT 6.0 'TE 000 00 000 ‘€ dOdd /ASNON 40 3SN Wodd 3NNIASY 00v6
%9€0T TT ‘6.0 ‘8Z- 000 TT 6.0 ‘TE 000 00 000 ‘€ INOON | ISTHFIN | TO¥6000
9€ "06T - 3C - TT.Z800EZ €2 /0€ /90 €ddVIN | s@adsesll O €zee
22 /886 3r - 2T.800€Z €2/0€/90 1iddy 1| €20z sunr - Jdy
%ETL GZ 'Z8E ‘8T - 000 G¢ '28€ 'T¢ 000 00 '000 ‘€ JNOON | IS3¥FIN | TO¥6000
dOdd /AINON 40 SN INOYd INNIATY 006
%69 00000 ‘€2 000 00 '000 ‘'2S 000 00 '000 ‘S. 3S HONVYd ® S1 WY3d  ‘SISNTO 11 0026
%69 00000 ‘€2 000 00 '000 ‘¢S 000 00 '000 ‘S. Y3HIO -S1 Wd3d ® SISNFO 1T 6226000
00 '000 ‘€2 3C - TLEBOOEZ €2/.Z /90 S1 Wd3d O 1T A3d 43a
%6€ 00 000 'OV 000 00 '000 ‘62 000 00 '000 ‘S. Y3HIO -S1 Wd3d ® SISNIO 1T 6226000
3S HONVYH ® S1 WY3d  ‘SISNTO I 0026
%E9 16 GG '¢ST 00 '0EV ‘88 €0 'TES VLT 000 00 LTIV 'STV S3 17ddNS ANV S0 IAMTS 0002
00°000'T 000 000 000 00°000'T PVATW TWNOSHId  §5€2000
'10d 9@oue |eg aoue Jqunoug len 10y s juau 1sn [py 196png ' 1oy 9 1eq uo 11d 119s8qg 190 [
004Vl 004Vl 0Sve 004Vl Sve
uo 11d 110sag Asy uo 11d 119sag 1uau 1 ledeg “1daq uo 11d 119sag pun4 pun4
0SPE€ A3 INNOOOV 103713S
ANN U Y3 M INALGEA U YT M ATY U 1Y M AMODALYD U Iyl M (g0EaNS HIQH0 1H0S
TOLIAN® P! 1Jodau--<€T'T> T.G® :Houd----67LTC 9289989 :00 [--TYNYILXT 00 |--dD B b3 |----+ IO has--Nd LE:T ‘€20z ‘0T INC NON
8 obed Jeap [eds 14 0 %00T irvida ATHLINOWI €2 /0E /90 xxA3UNOD OUB [0S 4



Agenda Packet Page 18 of 52

[\L Solano Local Agency Formation Commission
LAFCO 675 Texas St. Ste. 6700 o Fairfield, California 94533
(707) 439-3897 « FAX: (707) 438-1788

STAFF REPORT

DATE: July 19, 2023
TO: Solano Local Agency Formation Commission (“Commission”)
FROM: Rich Seithel, Executive Officer

SUBJECT:  2023-07 Solano Irrigation District detachment of Lower Lagoon Valley
Project (Vacaville) (APNs 0128-050-140, 0128-090-070, & 0128-040-380)

Recommendation:

WAIVE the conducting authority proceedings pursuant to Government Code (GC) Section
56662.

ADOPT the LAFCO Resolution to REAFFIRM the Lower Lagoon Valley Policy Plan
Environmental Impact Report as the Responsible Agency pursuant to the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

CONSIDER and ADOPT the LAFCO Resolution approving the detachment of lands from
Solano Irrigation District generally referred to as Lower Lagoon Valley Project in the City of
Vacaville (APNs 0128-050-140, 0128-090-070, & 0128-040-380) (192.41 acres).

Executive Summary:

The Solano Irrigation District (SID) has submitted a detachment request for lands generally
referred to as Lower Lagoon Valley Project located south of Lagoon Valley Regional Park. With
the detachment of the subject property, the land will be developed for residential use within the
City of Vacawville.

The Lower Lagoon Valley Project is part of the Lower Lagoon Valley Policy Plan development
which LAFCO approved for annexation to the City of Vacaville in 1991. This detachment
complies with an agreement between the District and the City of Vacaville, stating the City
would provide potable and non-potable water service to the proposed detachment area.

The proposal before the Commission is to consider the detachment from SID’s boundary and
service area only. Per the requirements of the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg (CKH) Act, the
Commission is required to consider seventeen factors (a-q) pursuant to GC Section 56668.
Additionally, the Commission must measure a proposal’s consistency with its adopted policies
(Standards 1-11 per Section 56375(g)) when reviewing an application for a change of
organization or reorganization. Staff believes this is a standard SID proposal and the following
staff report identifies no issues.

Commissioners
Nancy Shopay, Chair e Ron Kott, Vice-Chair e John Vasquez e Mitch Mashburn e Steve Bird
Alternate Commissioners
Robert Guerrero e Alma Hernandez ¢ Wanda Williams
Staff
Rich Seithel, Executive Officer o Christina Love, Deputy Executive Officer ® Aaron Norman, Analyst Il ® Tova Guevara,
Office Administrator/Clerk ¢ Mala Subramanian, Lead Legal Counsel




Agenda Packet Page 19 of 52

I. Background:

The Lower Lagoon Valley Policy Plan development area, including Lower Lagoon Valley
Project, was annexed to the City of Vacaville in 1991. Per a JPA between the City of Vacaville
(City) and SID, Lower Lagoon Valley Policy Plan area would remain in SID’s service area until
development commences. With the commencement of development, SID detaches. The
agreement also outlines that the landowners would be responsible for the District’'s detachment
fees.

The proposal before the LAFCO Commission allows the City and District to comply with said
detachment agreement and eliminates the potential for duplication of two service providers to
the proposed site. The City of Vacauville will provide potable water.

History: Lower Lagoon Valley Policy Plan

< April 1, 1991 — LAFCO approved Resolution No. 91-11 for the annexation of the Lagoon
Valley area, including the Lower Lagoon Valley Policy Plan area, to the City of Vacaville.

« May 2004 — Lower Lagoon Valley EIR was certified (SCH #2003032063)

«» January 2005 — Lower Lagoon Valley Policy Plan revisions were approved by the City of
Vacaville. These revisions are consistent with the current SID detachment.

Il. Project Description:

The project will detach a total of 192.40 acres from SID as follows: three parcels (APNs 0128-
050-140, 0128-090-070, & 0128-040-380) plus right-of-way dedications for roadways. The
project site is generally referred to as Lower Lagoon Valley Project and is within the Lower
Lagoon Valley Policy Plan. A lot line adjustment that created revised APNs and dedications
was recorded with the Office of the ! IR

Solano County Recorder on May 21, P'rdlm’sed 2
2021, in Map Book 128, Pages 04, Annexation

05, and 09, totaling approximately / ‘ 7 villaville
192.40+ acres. A draft map and \ B
geographical description are
attached to the proposed LAFCO
Resolution as Exhibit A, which more " 34.80 AC. =l
specifically identifies the site. '§ N\

o, Xy Fairfield o

The subject property is currently
within the District and planned for
residential use within the City of
Vacaville. The property is vacant
(uninhabited) and per City of W
Vacaville Zoning Map, is zoned / o

Residential Estates and Business Xl
Park under the City of Vacaville’s N

Zoning Code. A

0 500 1,000 2,000 Feet
ST Y Y Y S S |

Request for this change of organization is made subject to GC 856650 et seq. by SID
Resolution 23-06 (Attachment A) adopted on April 18, 2023. The project has 100% consent of
the landowner, consists only of a detachment, and is uninhabited per GC §54046, therefore; the



Agenda Packet Page 20 of 52

proposal is exempt from the requirements for notice and public hearing. Furthermore, LAFCO
may waive the Conducting Authority Proceedings (protest hearing) pursuant to GC §56662.

Ill. Project Analysis:

California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA):

The District, as the Lead Agency, has determined the proposal to be consistent with the Lower
Lagoon Valley Policy Plan Environmental Impact Report (SCH #2003032063), adopted by the
City of Vacaville in 2004.

Pursuant to Section 15096 of the CEQA Guidelines, LAFCO should consider and reaffirm the
Environmental Impact Report and related environmental documents adopted by the Lead
Agency for the Lower Lagoon Valley Project detachment from SID.

Statutory and Policy Considerations:

Per the requirements of the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg (CKH) Act, the Commission is required to
consider seventeen factors (a-q) pursuant to GC Section 56668. Additionally, the Commission
must measure a proposal’s consistency with its locally adopted policies (Standards 1-11 per
Section 56375(g)) when reviewing an application for a change of organization or reorganization.
The following subsections provide staff analysis for the factors pursuant to the CKH Act followed
by analysis and consistency statements with respect to the Commission’s adopted Standards:

Statutory Factors to be Considered in Review of a Proposal (GC 856668(a-q)):

CKH requires the Commission to consider seventeen factors when reviewing proposals for a
change of organization. The purpose is to ensure the Commission has reviewed these factors
during its decision-making process.

a. Population and population density; land area and land use; assessed valuation;
topography, natural boundaries, and drainage basins; proximity to other
populated areas; and the likelihood of significant growth in the area, and in
adjacent incorporated and unincorporated areas, during the next 10 years.

Population and population density within SID’s boundary area will remain unchanged.
This detachment is part of the Lower Lagoon Valley Policy Plan development approval
by the City of Vacaville and LAFCO. The City approved the construction of up to 1,025
homes and up to 1,000,000 feet of office/business space. The assessed valuation is
$3,341,765 as of the 2022/23 assessment tax roll.

The Commission analyzed, considered, and approved the Lower Lagoon Valley Policy
Plan development project and annexation into the City of Vacaville in 1991. Completion
of the development will not increase the population. This detachment is an
implementation step for the Lower Lagoon Valley Policy Plan.

b. The need for organized community services; the present cost and adequacy of
governmental services and controls in the area; probable future needs for those
services and controls; and probable effect of the proposed incorporation,
formation, annexation, or exclusion and of alternative courses of action on the
cost and adequacy of services and controls in the area and adjacent areas.



Agenda Packet Page 21 of 52

As noted, the Lower Lagoon Valley Policy Plan area was approved for annexation to the
City in 1991. The Plan confirms that the City provides community services including
police, fire, sewer, parks, and other utilities to the proposed area. While considering the
1991 annexation, the Commission reviewed the City’s water supply entitlements,
confirming that there is an adequate City water supply to meet the projected demands
for the Policy Plan area. Additionally, the Commission confirmed that water facilities will
be installed per the Lower Lagoon Valley Policy Plan.

c. The effect of the proposed action and of alternative actions, on adjacent areas, on
mutual social and economic interests, and on the local governmental structure of
the county.

Detachment of the proposed area from SID’s boundary will have no effect on SID’s
ability to serve adjacent areas within their boundary. There are no effects on the local
governmental structure of the County.

d. The conformity of both the proposal and its anticipated effects with both the
adopted commission policies on providing planned, orderly, efficient patterns of
urban development, and the policies and priorities in Section 56377.

This factor is not applicable as the site is located within the City limits, pursuant to the
Commission’s 1991 approval for the City of Vacaville’s annexation of the Lagoon Valley
area including the Lower Lagoon Valley Policy Plan area.

e. The effect of the proposal on maintaining the physical and economic integrity of
agricultural lands, as defined by Section 56016

The request to detach land from SID is an implementation step of the 1991 approval for
City of Vacaville to annex and develop the Lower Lagoon Valley Policy Plan. Upon the
completion of the annexation, the site was zoned Residential Estate and Business Park
under the City of Vacaville Municipal Code. Therefore, the proposed detachment will not
have an effect on such agricultural lands.

f. The definiteness and certainty of the boundaries of the territory, the
nonconformance of proposed boundaries with lines of assessment or ownership,
the creation of islands or corridors of unincorporated territory, and other similar
matters affecting the proposed boundaries.

The map and geographic description have been reviewed and corrected by the County
Surveyor per Commission policy. These two documents provide certainty of the
proposed boundary of the territory.

g. Aregional transportation plan adopted pursuant to Section 65080.
This factor is not applicable as the site is located within the City limits. Specifically, the

regional transportation plan was considered as part of the reorganization approval and
conditions.

1 "Agricultural lands" means land currently used for the purpose of producing an agricultural commaodity for commercial purposes,
land left fallow under a crop rotational program, or land enrolled in an agricultural subsidy or set-aside program.



Agenda Packet Page 22 of 52

. The proposal's consistency with city or county general and specific plans.

This factor is not applicable as the site is located within the City limits, pursuant to the
Commission’s 1991 approval for the City of Vacaville’s annexation of the Lagoon Valley
area including the Lower Lagoon Valley Policy Plan area.

The sphere of influence of any local agency that may be applicable to the proposal
being reviewed.

This factor is not applicable as the site is already located within the city limits of
Vacaville. The proposal before the Commission is for detachment from SID and will
concurrently remove the proposed area from their sphere of influence.

The comments of any affected local agency or other public agency.

As of the writing of this report, staff has not received comments from any of the affected
agencies or other public agencies.

The ability of the newly formed or receiving entity to provide the services that are
the subject of the application to the area, including the sufficiency of revenues for
those services following the proposed boundary change.

The proposed detachment will result in a loss of $882.50 from SID and an increase in
the same amount to the City of Vacaville. Per SID, all District detachment fees have
been paid by the landowner.

Timely availability of water supplies adequate for projected needs as specified in
Section 65352.5.

The Commission considered the WSAR at the 2019 annexation consideration and
confirmed the City of Vacaville had adequate water supply to meet the projected
demands for the Specific Plan area. This factor is not applicable for SID’s proposal.

. The extent to which the proposal will affect a city or cities and the county in
achieving their respective fair shares of the regional housing needs as determined
by the appropriate council of governments consistent with Article 10.6
(commencing with Section 65580) of Chapter 3 of Division 1 of Title 7.

The Regional Housing Needs Allocation (RHNA) was considered by the Commission at
the time of the 1991 annexation approval. This factor is not applicable for SID’s
proposal.

. Any information or comments from the landowner or landowners, voters, or
residents of the affected territory.

The Commission has received a letter of support for the proposed change of
organization from the landowner. This factor is not applicable for SID’s proposal.

. Any information relating to existing land use designations.



Agenda Packet Page 23 of 52

The proposed site is in City of Vacaville and zoned Residential Estate and Business
Park and will be developed consistent with the zoning.

p. The extent to which the proposal will promote environmental justice. As used in
this subdivision, "environmental justice" means the fair treatment and meaningful
involvement of people of all races, cultures, incomes, and national origins, with
respect to the location of public facilities and the provision of public services, to
ensure a healthy environment for all people such that the effects of pollution are
not disproportionately borne by any particular populations or communities.

There are no environmental justice issues identified.

g. Information contained in alocal hazard mitigation plan, information contained in a
safety element of a general plan, and any maps that identify land as a very high
fire hazard zone pursuant to Section 51178 or maps that identify land determined
to be in a state responsibility area pursuant to Section 4102 of the Public
Resources Code, if it is determined that such information is relevant to the area

that is the subject of the proposal.

This factor is not applicable as the site is located within the City limits and the
Commission considered the City’s General Plan Safety Element as well as the Specific

Plan at the 1991 annexation approval.

Solano LAFCO Adopted Standards (GC 856375(Q)):

Solano LAFCO has 11 locally adopted standards that must be evaluated. The following is an
analysis of the proposal’s consistency with those Standards 1-11.

Standard Policy

Consistency

1. Consistency with Sphere of

Influence (SOI) Boundaries Consistent

2. Change of Organization and
Reorganization to the Limits of
the SOl Boundaries

N/A

3. Consistency with Appropriate
City General Plan, Specific
Plan, Area-Wide Plan, and
Zoning Ordinance

Consistent

4. Consistency with the County
General Plan of Proposed
Change of Organization or
Reorganization Outside of a
City’s SOl Boundary

N/A

5. Requirement for Pre-

Consistent
Approval

Analysis

Proposal is consistent with SID’s SOI; proposed
area will be removed from SID’s SOI as part of
the Commission’s action.

The area will be detached from SID boundary.
The area is already located within the city limits
of Vacaville.

Located within Vacaville City limits, consistent
with the City’s General Plan and the Lower
Lagoon Valley Palicy Plan.

The area is already located within the city limits
of Vacaville. The change of organization is
consistent with County General Plan and an
SID master agreement with Vacaville.

Request for detachment initiated by District
Resolution 23-06 (Attachment A)



6. Effect on Natural Resources
(California Environmental
Quality Act — CEQA)

Consistent

7. Proposal Boundaries, Map
and Geographic Description
Requirements, Other Exhibits

Consistent

8. Likelihood of Significant
Growth and Effect on Other
Incorporated or Unincorporated
Territory

Consistent

9. Protection of Prime

Agricultural Land N/A

10. Provision and Cost of

Community Services N/A

11. The Effect of the Proposed
Action on Adjacent Areas,
Mutual Social and Economic
Interests, and on Local
Governmental Structure

Consistent

Agenda Packet Page 24 of 52

The detachment is consistent with the Lower
Lagoon Valley EIR determinations, conditions,
mitigation monitoring program, and statement of
overriding considerations as adopted by City of
Vacaville.

The complete DEIR, FEIR, and related City
documents in their entirety are provided
electronically and made part of this report via
this link: http://bit.ly/3NI9wv8

The legal description and map are attached as
Exhibit A to the proposed LAFCO Resolution for
approval.

The detachment from SID will not, on its own,

affect growth. This action is an implementation
step for the 1991 LAFCO approval of the Lower
Lagoon Valley Policy Plan development project.

Proposed area is located within the City; effects
on prime ag lands were considered during 1991
annexation approval.

Proposed area is to consider detachment from
SID only; proposed site is within the City’s
jurisdiction.

Per SID staff, all fees have been paid
consistent with the City and SID’s existing joint
powers agreement.

IV. Conducting Authority (Protest Hearing) Proceeding:

The proposed area is undeveloped and considered legally uninhabited per GC Section 56079.5
(there are fewer than 12 registered voters in the proposed area). Furthermore, the property
owner has submitted a letter to the Commission consenting to the annexation (Attachment B).
Therefore, staff recommends the Commission waive the conducting authority proceeding

pursuant to GC Section 56662(d).

V. Summary of Findings and Determinations:

Staff recommends the following findings and determinations based on project research and
analysis included in prior sections of this document, State law, and the Commission’s adopted

policies:

1. The subject detachment is consistent with the District’'s SOI; the proposed area will be
removed from the District’'s SOI as part of the Commission’s action.


http://bit.ly/3Nl9wv8

10.

Agenda Packet Page 25 of 52

The subject detachment allows the City of Vacaville and the Solano Irrigation District to
comply with a joint powers agreement and understanding that the subject property shall
be detached from the District’s service area and that the City will provide potable and
non-potable water prior to development.

The subject detachment eliminates the potential for duplication of two service providers
to the subject property.

The subject proposed area is “uninhabited” as defined by Government Code (GC)
856079.5. Application for the subject detachment is made subject to GC 856650 et seq.
by resolution of the Solano Irrigation District. All landowners have consented to the
proposal therefore; the Commission waives the conducting authority proceedings
(protest hearing).

The boundaries are definite and certain and conform to lines of ownership and parcel
lines. The detachment will provide a logical and orderly boundary for the Solano
Irrigation District.

The environmental documents were approved by the City of Vacaville as the lead
agency in May 2004 (SCH #2003032063) and are found to satisfy the requirements of
the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). The environmental impacts of the
change of organization have been disclosed and adequately addressed by the lead
agency, and the potential environmental effects have been adequately mitigated. The
City of Vacaville has fulfilled its obligations under CEQA, and the EIR and associated
environmental documents for the Lower Lagoon Valley Policy Plan adequately disclose
and describe the subject change of organization project.

The subject detachment is in the best interests of the citizens within the affected area.

The subject detachment will not result in negative impacts to the cost and adequacy of
services otherwise provided by SID to adjacent areas within their service boundaries.

The subject detachment will result in a loss of $882.50 tax base from SID and a gain of
the same amount for the City of Vacaville.

The District has collected all applicable detachment fees per the agreement between the
City and the District.

VI. Terms and Conditions of Approval per GC Sections: 56885, 56885.5, and 56886:

Staff recommends the Commission approve the proposed change of organization with the
following terms and conditions of approval:

1.

The Commission orders the change of organization without an election as provided by
GC 856885.5.

Immediately following LAFCO approval, the District shall submit a warrant to LAFCO for
the CA State Board of Equalization in the amount of $2,000.00.

Immediately following LAFCO approval, the District shall submit a warrant to LAFCO for
the Mapping Fee Changes at Solano County in the amount of $119.00.



Agenda Packet Page 26 of 52

4. The effective date of the change of organization shall be the date of the recordation
made with the County Recorder of the Certificate of Completion per GC §57202.

Attachments:

Action Item: Solano LAFCO Resolution Reaffirming the Lower Lagoon Valley Policy Plan EIR
for the Detachment of Lands from Solano Irrigation District generally Referred to as
Lower Lagoon Valley Project in the City of Vacaville (APNs 0128-090-070, 0123-
040-380), and Exhibit A— CEQA MMRP and Statement of Overriding
Considerations

Action Item: Solano LAFCO Resolution Approving the Detachment of Lands from Solano
Irrigation District generally Referred to as Lower Lagoon Valley Project in the City
of Vacaville (APNs 0128-050-140, 0128-090-070, & 0128-040-380), and
Exhibit A — Draft Legal Description and Map

Attachment A: SID Resolution 23-06 Initiating the Change of Organization

Attachment B: Letter of Consent from Landowner



Agenda Packet Page 27 of 52

LAFCO RESOLUTION 2023-

RESOLUTION OF THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
OF SOLANO COUNTY REAFFIRMING THE LOWER LAGOON VALLEY POLICY PLAN
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT AND ADDENDUM FOR
THE DETACHMENT OF LANDS FROM SOLANO IRRIGATION DISTRICT GENERALLY
REFERRED TO AS LOWER LAGOON VALLEY PROJECT IN THE CITY OF VACAVILLE
(APNS 0128-050-140, 0128-090-070, 0128-040-380)
(LAFCO PROJECT 2023-07)

WHEREAS, Solano Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) received an
application to detach approximately 192.41 acres south of Lagoon Valley Regional Park; and
from the Solano Irrigation District, land generally referred to as Lower Lagoon Valley; and

WHEREAS, the City of Vacaville, as lead agency for the Lower Lagoon Valley Policy
Plan has certified an environmental impact report (EIR) (SCH #2003032063) in May of 2004,
the Commission, as the responsible agency, has reviewed and considered the environmental
documents prepared and approved by the City of Vacaville including the EIR, findings,
overriding considerations, mitigations, mitigation monitoring plans, and related documents
(incorporated by reference);

WHEREAS, Solano LAFCO, in accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA), finds the detachment to be consistent with the Lower Lagoon Valley Policy Plan EIR;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Solano LAFCO does resolve, declare, determine,
and order the following:

1. Reaffirm the Lower Lagoon Valley Policy Plan EIR and Addendum for the
detachment of APNS 0128-050-140, 0128-090-070, 0128-040-380;

2. Adopt the CEQA mitigation monitoring and reports plan, and findings of fact and
statement of overriding considerations for the Farm at Alamo Creek Specific Plan, as
incorporated to this resolution by reference;

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted by the
Local Agency Formation Commission of Solano County at a special meeting, held on the 12th
day of June 2023, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
Nancy Shopay, Chair
Presiding Officer Solano LAFCO
ATTEST:

Christina Love, Deputy Executive Officer



Agenda Packet Page 28 of 52

LAFCO RESOLUTION NO. 2023-

RESOLUTION OF THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF SOLANO
COUNTY APPROVING THE DETACHMENT OF LANDS FROM SOLANO IRRIGATION
DISTRICT GENERALLY REFERRED TO AS LOWER LAGOON VALLEY PROJECT IN THE
CITY OF VACAVILLE (APNS 0128-050-140, 0128-090-070, 0128-040-380)
(LAFCO PROJECT 2023-07)

WHEREAS, a resolution-making application for the proposed detachment of certain
territory from the Solano Irrigation District (SID) in Solano County was filed with the Executive
Officer of this Local Agency Formation Commission pursuant to the Cortese/Knox/Hertzberg
Local Government Reorganization Act, commencing with Section 856000, et seq. of the
Government Code by the Solano Irrigation District; and,

WHEREAS, SID requested to detach three parcels totaling 192.41 acres south of
Lagoon Valley Regional Park; and,

WHEREAS, the Executive Officer has examined the proposal and certified that it is
complete and has accepted the proposal for filing as of May 1, 2023; and,

WHEREAS, the proposal is exempt from the requirements for notice and hearing
pursuant to Government Code 856663, because it consists of detachment only, and 100% of
landowners have given their written consent to the proposal; and,

WHEREAS, the Executive Officer, pursuant to Government Code 856665 has reviewed
this proposal and prepared a report including his recommendations, and has furnished a copy of
this report to each person entitled to a copy; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Vacaville, as lead agency for the Lower Lagoon Valley Policy
Plan has certified an environmental impact report (EIR) (SCH #2003032063) in May of 2004,
the Commission, as the responsible agency, has reviewed and considered the environmental
documents prepared and approved by the City of Vacaville including the EIR, findings,
overriding considerations, mitigations, mitigation monitoring plans, and related documents; and,

WHEREAS, the Commission has received, heard, discussed and considered all oral and
written testimony related to the proposal, including but not limited to comments and objections,
the staff report and recommendation, the environmental document and determination, plans for
providing service, spheres of influence, applicable municipal service reviews, the policy plan,
and the City’s general plan; and,

WHEREAS, the Commission has considered and made findings with respect to the
reorganization’s compliance with Solano LAFCO's "Standards for Evaluation of Annexation
Proposals”; and,

WHEREAS, the Commission does hereby make the following findings and
determinations regarding the proposal:

Commissioners
John Vasquez, Chair @ Nancy Shopay, Vice-Chair ¢ Ron Rowlett ® Harry Price e Jim Spering
Alternate Commissioners
Robert Guerrero e Ron Kott © Mitch Mashburn
Staff
Rich Seithel, Executive Officer e Christina Love, Deputy Executive Officer ¢ Aaron Norman, Analyst Il e
Mala Subramanian, Lead Legal Counsel




Agenda Packet Page 29 of 52

1. The subject detachment is consistent with the District’s SOI; the proposal area will be
removed from the District's SOl as part of the Commission’s action.

2. The subject detachment allows the City of Vacaville and the Solano Irrigation District to
comply with a joint powers agreement and understanding that the subject property shall
be detached from the District’s service area and that City will provide potable and non-
potable water prior to development.

3. The subject detachment eliminates the potential for duplication of two service providers
to the subject property.

4. The subject proposal area is “uninhabited” as defined by Government Code (GC)
854046. Application for the subject detachment is made subject to GC 856650 et seq.
by resolution of the Solano Irrigation District. All landowners have consented to the
proposal therefore; the Commission waives the conducting authority proceedings/protest
hearing.

5. The boundaries are definite and certain and conform to lines of ownership and parcel
lines. The detachment will provide a logical and orderly boundary for the Solano
Irrigation District.

6. The environmental documents were approved by the City of Vacaville as the lead
agency in May of 2004 (SCH #2003032063) and are found to satisfy the requirements of
the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). The environmental impacts of the
change of organization have been disclosed and adequately addressed by the lead
agency and the potential environmental effects have been adequately mitigated. The
City of Vacaville has fulfilled its obligations under CEQA and the EIR and associated
environmental documents for the Farm at Alamo Creek Specific Plan adequately
disclose and describe the subject change of organization project.

7. The subject detachment is in the best interests of the citizens within the affected area.

8. The subject detachment will not result in negative impacts to the cost and adequacy of
services otherwise provided by SID to adjacent areas within their service boundaries.

9. The subject detachment will result in a loss of $882.50 tax base from SID and a gain of
the same amount for the City of Vacaville.

10. The District has collected all applicable detachment fees per the agreement between the
City and the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, DETERMINED AND ORDERED as follows:

1. The Lower Lagoon Valley Project detachment from SID is approved, subject to the
conditions listed below.

2. Said territory is detached as proposed and as set forth and described in the attached
descriptive map and geographical description marked “Exhibit A” and by this reference
incorporated herein.



Agenda Packet Page 30 of 52

Pursuant to Section 15096 of the CEQA Guidelines, LAFCO has considered the
Environmental Impact Report and related environmental documents adopted by the
Lead Agency. LAFCO hereby adopts the Statement of Overriding Considerations and
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program prepared and adopted by the Lead Agency
marked “Exhibit B” and by this reference incorporated herein.

Said territory includes approximately 192.41 acres and is found to be uninhabited, and
the territory is assigned the following short form designation:

Solano Irrigation District detaching Lower Lagoon Valley Project (Vacaville)

The proposal area shall be removed from the sphere of influence of the Solano Irrigation
District concurrent with the subject detachment.

The following changes of organization or reorganization are approved:

Detachment from Solano Irrigation District

All subsequent proceedings in connection with this detachment shall be conducted only
in compliance with the approved boundaries and conditions set forth in the attachments
and any terms and conditions specified in this resolution.

Conducting Authority proceedings are waived.
The Executive Officer is hereby directed to file a Notice of Determination in compliance

with the California Environmental Quality Act and local ordinances implementing the
same.

Terms and Conditions of Approval per GC Sections: 56885, 56885.5, and 56886:

1.

The Commission orders the change of organization without an election as provided by
GC 856885.5.

Immediately following LAFCO approval, the District shall submit a warrant to LAFCO for
the CA State Board of Equalization in the amount of $2,000.00.

Immediately following LAFCO approval, the District shall submit a warrant to LAFCO for
the Mapping Fee Changes at Solano County in the amount of $119.00.

The effective date of the change of organization shall be the date of the recordation
made with the County Recorder of the Certificate of Completion per GC Section 57202.

***CONTINUED NEXT PAGE***



Agenda Packet Page 31 of 52

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted by the
Local Agency Formation Commission of Solano County at a special meeting, held on the 12th
day of June 2023, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
Nancy Shopay, Chair
Presiding Officer Solano LAFCO
ATTEST:

Christina Love, Deputy Executive Officer

Attachments:

Exhibit A — Legal Description and Map Lower Lagoon Valley Project



Exhibit A
LAFCO Project No. 2023-007
Detachment No. 2023-322
Detachment from Solano Irrigation District

Located in Lot 37, Rancho Los Putos, Township 6 North, Range 1 West, and Lot 37, Rancho Tolenas, Township 5 North, Range 1 West, Mount
Diablo Baseline & Meridian
City of Vacaville, County of Solano, State of California

Agenda Packet Page 32 of 52

Description consists of 8 pages
Plat mop consists of 7 pages

VICINITY MAP

Surveyor's Statement: NOT 10 SCALE

This description and exhibit of the Solano Irrigation District’s boundary is not o legal property description as defined in the subdivision map act and
may not be used as a basis for on offer for sale of the land described. It is for assessment purposes only.

Prepared on July 5, 2023 by or under the direction of:

W P

Mark H. Wehber, LS 7960
Carlson, Barbee & Gibson, Inc.

Solano Irrigation District Statement:

This description and exhibit have been reviewed ond the information provided has been verified to tie to approved existing district boundaries, prior
annexations and/or detachments.

Dated , 2023

Robert Holmes, Senior Real Property and Project Manager
Solano Irrigation District

County Surveyor's Statement:

This description and exhibit meets the requirements of the State Boord of Equalization, the Solano County Assessor/Recorder’s office and conforms
to the lines of assessment.

Dated _July 07 2023

Brian L. Sousa, PLS 7917
Acting Solano County Surveyor

Approved by Local Agency Formation Commission:

Dated 2023

Rich Seithel, Executive Officer
Solano LAFCO
G:\1424-010\ACAD\SURVEY\LEGALS\SID\LG001V3 SID DETACHMENT COVER.DWG



Agenda Packet Page 33 of 52

July 5, 2023
Job No. 1424-010

Exhibit A
Description
Detachment from the Solano Irrigation District
Detachment No. 2023-322

Real property situate in the City of Vacaville, County of Solano,
State of California, located in Lot 37, Rancho Tolenas, Township 5
North, Range 1 West, and Lot 37, Rancho Los Putos, Township 6 North,
Range 1 West, Mount Diablo Baseline and Meridian, comprised of two (2)
parcels, described as follows:

Parcel Onmne

All of Lot 9, as said Lot 9, is shown and so designated on that
certain map entitled “Lower Lagoon Valley Large Lot Final Map”,
recorded December 30, 2014, in book 88 of Maps, at page 87, in the
Office of the County Recorder of Solano County, more particularly
described as follows:

Commencing at an angle point on the boundary line of Area II of the
Solano Irrigation District (SID), as said boundary line of the Solano
Irrigation District is established by SBE (State Board of
Equalization) 237, LAFCO Resolution No. 74-23, dated December 16,
1974, said point being on the center line of Lagoon Valley Road (40’
wide in 1974) and which is described as “a point which bears North
89°17’ West a distance of 660.66 feet from the SW corner of Lagoon
Valley Park” in said SBE 237;

Thence, (1) from said Point of Commencement, South 37°03'37" East
85.65 feet to the northeastern corner of said Lot 9, said
corner being the Point of Beginning for this description;

Thence, (2) from said Point of Beginning, along the boundary line of
said lot 9, the following twenty-nine (29) courses: South
00°31'35" West 210.21 feet;

Thence, (3) along the arc of a tangent 73.00 foot radius curve to the
right, through a central angle of 27°40'50", an arc
distance of 35.27 feet;

Thence, (4) along the arc of a reverse 15.00 foot radius curve to the
left, from which the center of said curve bears South
61°47'35" East, through a central angle of 27°34'49", an
arc distance of 7.22 feet;

Thence, (5) South 00°37'36" West 1,437.65 feet;

Page 1 of 8

G:\1424-010\ACAD\SURVEY\LEGALS\sid\LGOO1 SID DETACHMENT old lots.docx



Agenda Packet Page 34 of 52

Thence, (6) along the arc of a tangent 409.00 foot radius curve to
the right, through a central angle of 49°40'28", an arc
distance of 354.60 feet;

Thence, (7) South 50°18'04" West 883.99 feet;

Thence, (8) along the arc of a tangent 963.00 foot radius curve to
the left, through a central angle of 10°29'37", an arc
distance of 176.37 feet;

Thence, (9) South 39°48'27" West 239.11 feet;

Thence, (10) along the arc of a tangent 15.00 foot radius curve to the
left, through a central angle of 27°34'49", an arc
distance of 7.22 feet;

Thence, (11) along the arc of a reverse 73.00 foot radius curve to the
right, from which the center of said curve bears North
77°46'22" West, through a central angle of 28°56'04", an
arc distance of 36.86 feet;

Thence, (12) South 41°09'42" West 203.49 feet;

Thence, (13) along the arc of a non-tangent 430.00 foot radius curve
to the right, from which the center of said curve bears
North 21°49'12" East, through a central angle of
25°56'36", an arc distance of 194.70 feet;

Thence, (14) North 42°14'12" West 103.99 feet;

Thence, (15) North 42°20'29" East 108.58 feet;

Thence, (16) along the arc of a tangent 330.00 foot radius curve to
the left, through a central angle of 02°32'02", an arc
distance of 14.59 feet;

Thence, (17) North 39°48'27" East 364.43 feet;

Thence, (18) along the arc of a tangent 1,248.00 foot radius curve to
the right, through a central angle of 10°29'37", an arc
distance of 228.57 feet;

Thence, (19) North 50°18'04" East 643.20 feet;

Thence, (20) along the arc of a tangent 16.00 foot radius curve to the
right, through a central angle of 90°00'00", an arc
distance of 25.13 feet;

Thence, (21) along a line non-tangent to said curve, North 50°18'04"
East 58.00 feet;

Page 2 of 8

G:\1424-010\ACAD\SURVEY\LEGALS\sid\LG0O1 SID DETACHMENT old lots.docx



Agenda Packet Page 35 of 52

Thence, (22) along the arc of a non-tangent 16.00 foot radius curve to
the right, from which the center of said curve bears
North 50°18'04" East, through a central angle of
90°00'00", an arc distance of 25.13 feet;

Thence, (23) along a line non-tangent to said curve, North 38°42'40"
West 58.01 feet;

Thence, (24) along the arc of a non-tangent 16.00 foot radius curve to
the right, from which the center of said curve bears
North 39°41'56" West, through a central angle of
90°00'00", an arc distance of 25.13 feet;

Thence, (25) North 39°41'56" West 221.35 feet;

Thence, (26) along the arc of a tangent 16.00 foot radius curve to the
right, through a central angle of 82°22'40", an arc
distance of 23.00 feet;

Thence, (27) along the arc of a reverse 330.00 foot radius curve to
the left, from which the center of said curve bears North
47°19'16" West, through a central angle of 42°03'07", an
arc distance of 242.20 feet;

Thence, (28) North 00°37'36" East 1,403.27 feet;

Thence, (29) along the arc of a tangent 20.00 foot radius curve to the
right, through a central angle of 920°00'00", an arc
distance of 31.42 feet;

Thence, (30) South 89°22'24" East 550.63 feet to said Point of
Beginning.

APN 0128-040-380
Containing 34.8 acres of land, more or less.

Parcel Two

All of New Lot 11, as saild New Lot 11, is described in that certain
Grant Deed recorded May 21, 2021, as Document Number 2021-0056556 of
Official Records, in said Office of the County Recorder of Solano
County, more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at an angle point on the boundary line of Area II of the
Solano Irrigation District (SID), as said boundary line of the Solano
Irrigation District is established by SBE (State Board of
Equalization) 237, LAFCO Resolution No. 74-23, dated December 16,
1974, said point being on the center line of Lagoon Valley Road (40’
wide in 1974) and which is described as “a point which bears North
89°17' West a distance of 660.66 feet from the SW corner of Lagoon
Valley Park” in said SBE 237;

Page 3 0f 8

G:\1424-010\ACAD\SURVEY\LEGALS\sid\LG0OO1 SID DETACHMENT old lots.docx



Agenda Packet Page 36 of 52

Thence, (31) from said Point of Commencement, South 79°07'55" East
381.25 feet to the northwestern corner of said New Lot
11, said corner being the Point of Beginning for this
description;

Thence, (32) from said Point of Beginning, along the boundary line of
said New Lot 11, the following sixty-seven (67) courses:
along the arc of a non-tangent 1,510.00 foot radius curve
to the left, From which the center of said curve bears
North 00°37'36" East, through a central angle of
03°39'12", an arc distance of 96.28 feet;

Thence, (33) North 86°58'25" East 98.69 feet;

Thence, (34) along the arc of a tangent 1,140.00 foot radius curve to
the right, through a central angle of 05°06'36", an arc
distance of 101.67 feet;

Thence, (35) along a line non-tangent to said curve, North 02°05'01"
East 55.55 feet;

Thence, (36) South 84°28'04" East 1,423.89 feet;
Thence, (37) North 89°01'19" East 442.44 feet;
Thence, (38) South 19°13'20" East 220.01 feet;
Thence, (39) South 28°24'12" West 201.58 feet;
Thence, (40) South 00°14'17" East 49.11 feet;
Thence, (41) South 22°44'00" East 62.11 feet;
Thence, (42) South 40°56'54" East 159.00 feet;
Thence, (43) South 63°43'21" East 107.86 feet;
Thence, (44) North 89°39'44" East 134.82 feet;
Thence, (45) North 75°50'20" East 106.58 feet;
Thence, (46) South 07°20'26" East 2,312.60 feet;
Thence, (47) North 89°57'54" East 512.86 feet;
Thence, (48) South 23°45'00" East 63.35 feet;

Thence, (49) South 89°57'54" West 505.94 feet;

Page 4 of 8

G:\1424-010\ACAD\SURVEY\LEGALS\sid\LG0O1 SID DETACHMENT old lots.docx



Thence,

Thence,

Thence,

Thence,

Thence,

Thence,

Thence,

Thence,

Thence,

Thence,
Thence,
Thence,

Thence,

Thence,

Thence,

(50)

(58)

(59)
(60)
(61)

(62)

(63)

(64)

Agenda Packet Page 37 of 52

along the arc of a non-tangent 54.00 foot radius curve to
the right, from which the center of said curve bears
North 86°46'50" West, through a central angle of
42°38'24", an arc distance of 40.19 feet;

along the arc of a reverse 19.00 foot radius curve to the
left, from which the center of said curve bears South
44°08'25" East, through a central angle of 47°36'40", an
arc distance of 15.79 feet;

along a line non-tangent to said curve, South 86°09'21"
West 58.04 feet;

along the arc of a non-tangent 19.00 foot radius curve to
the left, from which the center of said curve bears South
88°14'55" West, through a central angle of 50°08'25", an
arc distance of 16.63 feet;

along the arc of a reverse 54.00 foot radius curve to the
right, from which the center of said curve bears North
38°06'29" East, through a central angle of 09°01'42", an
arc distance of 8.51 feet;

along the arc of a reverse 19.00 foot radius curve to the
left, from which the center of said curve bears South
47°08'11" West, through a central angle of 48°53'l6e", an
arc distance of 16.21 feet;

South 88°14'55" West 94.51 feet;

along the arc of a tangent 1,029.00 foot radius curve to
the right, through a central angle of 00°42'37", an arc
distance of 12.76 feet;

along a line non-tangent to said curve, South 03°44'31"
East 150.15 feet;

South 09°51'55" East 98.52 feet;

South 05°59'22" East 329.99 feet;

North 75°09'59" West 299.46 feet;

along the arc of a tangent 241.00 foot radius curve to
the right, through a central angle of 10°52'25", an arc
distance of 45.74 feet;

North 64°17'34" West 262.10 feet;

along the arc of a tangent 241.00 foot radius curve to

the right, through a central angle of 20°53'15", an arc
distance of 87.86 feet;

Page 5 of 8

G:\1424-010\ACAD\SURVEY\LEGALS\sid\LG0O1 SID DETACHMENT old lots.docx



Agenda Packet Page 38 of 52

Thence, (65) along a line non-tangent to said curve, North 42°54'27"
West 240.59 feet;

Thence, (66) North 21°34'11" West 135.95 feet;

Thence, (67) South 77°24'49" West 121.00 feet;

Thence, (68) along the arc of a tangent 9.00 foot radius curve to the
left, through a central angle of 90°00'00", an arc

distance of 14.14 feet;

Thence, (69) along a line non-tangent to said curve, South 77°24'49"
West 58.00 feet;

Thence, (70) along the arc of a non-tangent 9.00 foot radius curve to
the left, from which the center of said curve bears South
77°24'49" West, through a central angle of 90°00'00", an
arc distance of 14.14 feet;

Thence, (71) South 77°24'49" West 8.94 feet;

Thence, (72) along the arc of a tangent 1,029.00 foot radius curve to
the right, through a central angle of 03°42'23", an arc
distance of 66.56 feet;

Thence, (73) South 81°07'12" West 37.27 feet;

Thence, (74) South 08°52'48" East 124.16 feet;

Thence, (75) South 83°07'28" West 205.54 feet;

Thence, (76) North 04°16'46" West 117.35 feet;

Thence, (77) South 81°07'12" West 10.77 feet;

Thence, (78) along the arc of a tangent 368.00 foot radius curve to
the left, through a central angle of 11°55'54", an arc

distance of 76.63 feet;

Thence, (79) along a line non-tangent to said curve, North 20°48'42"
West 61.46 feet;

Thence, (80) along the arc of a non-tangent 20.00 foot radius curve to
the left, from which the center of said curve bears North
20°28'27" West, through a central angle of 73°48'18", an
arc distance of 25.76 feet;

Thence, (81) North 04°16'46" West 134.58 feet;

Thence, (82) North 87°25'17" West 15.11 feet;

Page 6 of 8

G:\1424-010\ACAD\SURVEY\LEGALS\sid\LG0OO1 SID DETACHMENT old lots.docx



Agenda Packet Page 39 of 52

Thence, (83) North 04°16'46" West 65.78 feet;
Thence, (84) North 87°25'17" West 202.58 feet;
Thence, (85) North 10°34'17" West 79.66 feet;

Thence, (86) along the arc of a non-tangent 54.00 foot radius curve to
the right, from which the center of said curve bears
North 30°32'36" West, through a central angle of
120°48'34", an arc distance of 113.86 feet;

Thence, (87) along a line non-tangent to said curve, South 85°21'40"
West 80.52 feet;

Thence, (88) North 43°33'48" West 104.47 feet;

Thence, (89) along the arc of a non-tangent 1,008.00 foot radius curve
to the right, from which the center of said curve bears
North 26°37'00" East, through a central angle of
87°15'56", an arc distance of 1,535.26 feet;

Thence, (90) along a line non-tangent to said curve, North 23°52'56"
East 125.18 feet;

Thence, (91) along the arc of a tangent 570.00 foot radius curve to
the left, through a central angle of 13°27'43", an arc
distance of 133.93 feet;

Thence, (92) North 10°25'12" East 225.02 feet;

Thence, (93) along the arc of a tangent 805.00 foot radius curve to
the right, through a central angle of 21°19'43", an arc
distance of 299.66 feet;

Thence, (94) along the arc of a non-tangent 649.00 foot radius curve
to the right, from which the center of said curve bears
North 42°14'50" East, through a central angle of
37°16'07", an arc distance of 422.15 feet;

Thence, (95) North 10°29'02" West 211.73 feet;

Thence, (96) North 05°32'22" East 98.71 feet;

Thence, (97) along the arc of a non-tangent 1,962.00 foot radius curve
to the left, from which the center of said curve bears

South 04°44'49" West, through a central angle of
04°07'12", an arc distance of 141.08 feet;

Page 7 of 8

G:\1424-010\ACAD\SURVEY\LEGALS\sid\LG0O1 SID DETACHMENT old lots.docx



Agenda Packet Page 40 of 52

Thence, (98) North 89°22'24" West 244.01 feet to said Point of
Beginning.

APN 0128-050-140, 0128-0590-070
Containing 157.6 acres of land, more or less.

APN 0128-040-380 34.8 acres
APN 0128-050-140, 0128-090-070 157.6 acres
Totaling 192.4 acres, more or less.

End Description

This description was prepared by or under the direction of:

WZ 7/5/2023

Mark H. Wehber, P.L.S.
L.S. No. 7960

Page 8 of 8

G:\1424-010\ACAD\SURVEY\LEGALS\sid\LG0O1 SID DETACHMENT old lots.docx



Agenda Packet Page 41 of 52

9MA'SLO1 10 INWHOYL3A IS LOOLYIAAIS\S YOI MAIAYNS\OVOVI0L0-vZPIND 0L0-bZ¥) "ON 80T
€202 ‘S A0S

SHANNVD = SHOAIAYUNS = SHIINIONI 1A VINYOAITYD ‘ALNNOD ONVIOS ‘DTIAVIVA 40 ALID
WOO'OaNVED MMM TN MY NIL ‘SOLNd SOTOHONVY ‘L€ IOT ® ‘MY ‘NSL ‘SYNITOL OHONVY ‘L€ 10T
mms-mm%émjswmom DU Nmm-msm.ozHZmzmoﬁmaSEmazo:éESzE%

NOLLANDSAA ANVANOOOY OL LV1d

L101 1588 g LIGIHXA g3/~

FSIWOV 14°261=Y3HY WIOL V) 0
INIWHOVLIA QIS 3 @0

.000¢
89981-¢661 'ON 300

CT-vL# 8C—16# S3Y 004V
S3Y 004V \ 0G1-16 ON
L£T 38S < NOISNIONI QIS

AN

CT-v/# S3¥ 004V
L§T 38S

AdVYANNOE
INIWHOV13d

AJVANNOB
1J141S10 NOILVOIEAI
ONYIOS ONILSIXT owmmmme o= o= oo

L~¥ SL33HS 33S CZ-v/# SIY 004V ANADAT

OM.L TIDYVd Lee 385 w95 01 10N
dVIN ALINIDIA

£-7 SL133HS 335
4NO THOdVd

« VIS

@

0001

\
€2-yL# S3Y 004V avoy AHTIVA NOOOVT

/7 38S
a 7 89981-Z661 "ON 200
80— 16# SIY 004V

0Gl—=16 "ON NOISNIONI QIS




Agenda Packet Page 42 of 52

OMA'S10T 10 INJWHIVLIA OIS L00LYId\AISISTYOINAIAYNS\AYOVI0LO-¥2hLiO

SHINNVId = SHOAIAYUNS = SHIINIONIT TAIO

WOO'OANVYaD MMM

96t+1-882(916) 37NA3ISON
22c0-998 (526) NOWVY NVS

L 40 T 144HS

\ommuo%-mm_o

€C-v/# S3d 004V
L£¢ 38S

8E-16# S34 004V

89981-¢661 "'ON 200

@ 08¢-0%0-
@ @ ¥0-8¢10

® 7

010-vZ¥| "ON 801

€202 ‘s AI0(

VINJOAITVD ‘ALNNOD ONVI0S ATTIAVIVA 40 ALID
R AN ‘M NIL ‘SOLN SOTOHONVY ‘L€ LOT % ‘MI¥ ‘NSL ‘SYNITOL OHONVY ‘L€ 10T
CCE-£70C 'ON INFWHOVLAA LOTYLSIA NOILVOTIHI ONVIOS

NOILdIIDSHA ANVdNOOOV OL LV'Id
g LI9IHXd

89981-266} "ON 00Q
8€-16# S3H 004V
GL-16 'ON NOISNTONI QIS —]

s

€¢-v/# S3d 004V
L€C 38S

HAMA ZVIIHS
@) —
CAN

FSHYOV 8'4¢ !

ANO TEO¥Yd INEWHOVIAQ oMo 0 LNo:

avOoy AHTIVA NOOOV'T

0ly—-0¥0-8¢10

00v=,1 3IIS INIWNIONINNOD 40 LNIOd

y LHHHS J4S




Agenda Packet Page 43 of 52

OMA'SL0TAT0 INIWHIVLIA AIS LO0LYIAQIS\STVOITAIAYNS\AYOW0LO-PZHIND 0L0-¥2¥L "ON gor
€207 ‘s XN
SHINNVILEIEE SHQAIARNS e B SHAINIONITIALD VINMOAITYD ‘ALNNOD ONVIOS ‘ATTIAVIVA 40 ALID

LSRR Y N AR EAN ‘MY NIL ‘SOLN SOTOHONVY ‘L€ LOT ® “MIY ‘NSL ‘SYNITOL OHONVY ‘L€ 10T
wmvv.wmk@&vmj_ﬁwom Q U Nmm-mmom.OZHZmEmo,«HmQHQD:LmEZOEaSE%oz<q0m

NOILLANDSAd ANVINODIV OL LV1d
L A0 € I99HS m ,H.Hm:mvmm

£L¥'1e | .00,00.06 | ,00°0¢

0¢¢ye | L0L0.CY | ,00°0£E

00¢¢ | 0v,ce.c8 | 0091 J08G | M 0¥ Ch.BEN

£1'6¢ | .00,00.06 | 0091 0085 | 3,¥0.8L0OGN

£1's¢ | ,00,00.06 | 0091 0¢'¢v9 | 3.¥0.81.06N

£1'6¢ | ,00,00.06 | 0091 SYY9¢ | 3.LC.8Y.6EN

£LS'8CC | L£,6¢.01 [ ,008¥CI 86801 | 3.6¢,0¢.CvN

B6Svl | 08¢ | ,000¢E 66°¢01L | M.CLYLCYN

0Lv6l | ,9€,96.6¢ | ,00°0¢Y bY'C0C | M.CY.60.14S

98°9¢ | ,v0,96.8¢ | .00¢L JVBEC | M.LC8BY.6ES

LeL | 6y ¥ELE | 006GL 66°¢88 | M,¥0,81.06S

LE°9LL ) LE,62.01 | ,001€96 £9°08G | 3,¥¢.CC.68S SOLEYL | M,9C.L£.00S

09v6¢ | ,82,0v.6v | ,00°60% LECOYL | 3,9¢.L8.00N JC0LC | M,SE,1£.00S

LCL | 6V F¥ELE | 006G SELEC | M9G,LF.6EN G968 | 3.L£.£0.L6S

LCSE | ,08,0v.L | ,00¢L HLONI ONIYV38 HLONIT ONIYV38
HION3T [ V1130 SNiavy 31avL 3NN 318vL 3NN
318v1 3AdND

HNO THOYVd INHWHOVLAd Y04 SH'19V.L HS4N0D




Agenda Packet Page 44 of 52

9MQ'SL01 010 INJWHOVLIA OIS J00LYTdISIS YOI TAIAUNS\AYOV0L 0925 1D 0104291 “ON 80T
€207 ‘¢ AT

SHANNVIC o SHOAIAHNS = SUAINIONI. HAID VINJOAITYD ‘AINNOO ONVIOS ‘ATHAVIVA 40 ALLD
WOO"OaNVED MMM m Q U WS T MIE NOL ‘SOLNd SOTOHONVY ‘L€ LOT B ‘MIY¥ ‘NSL ‘SYNATOL OHONVY ‘L€ 10T

osvy-88.(916)  ITIAISOH CTE-€70T 'ON INFWHOVLHd LOTYLSIA NOILYOIIEI ONV'IOS

eeeenieeey romm I NOILdIIOSHAd ANVJNOODDV OL LV'1d

L 40 ¥ L49HS S318v1 3S¥NOO ¥04 £—9 13IHS 33S
¢ LH4HS 45 d LIdIHXd

68

0¢1-060-8¢10
0¥1-0S0-8¢10

0128-040-410

F STADV 9'LS] e
OML TH0¥Vd ININHOVLAA 017-070-8210
€2-v.# ST

0041

L€¢ 38S

001-050-8210
€¢v.L# S3d 004V

@)
@
1£7 38S @
)
©

ONINNIO3E
40 1INIOd

L6

¢ LHHHS J48

~—Bl1-
@ [ 050-8¢l0

00¥=,1 -33S

-_4
060-050-8Z10 avoyd AHTIVA NOOOHVT
+9)

INJW3IONINNOD 40 LNIOd




Agenda Packet Page 45 of 52

OMQ'S107 070 INIWHOVLIA QIS L00LYI\AISISTYOINAIAUNS\AYOW0L 0-F2P O 010-¥¢} "ON OF*

€207 A1IN(

VINJOAITYD ‘ALNNOD ONVIOS ‘ATUAVOVA 4O ALID
AERIa s LA S m D U WR'GAN ‘MIT NIL ‘SOLNd SOTOHINVY ‘L€ LOT % ‘MY ‘NSL ‘SYNATOL OHONVY ‘L€ LOT

SHINNVId = SHOAIAHNS = SHIINIONIT TAIO

9svy-88.(916)  ITNAISOY CC¢-¢70C 'ON INFNHOVLAA LOTYLSIA NOILVOTIII ONV'IOS

e e TR I NOILJIIOSHA ANVJINODDV OL LV1d

L40SIAAHS  S3NAVL 3SYN0D ¥04 £-9 LIIHS 33S q LIGIHXH

€214 534 004V 3 os0-060-8210 N\

[4)
060-060—-8¢10
£9

6S
09

0,0-060-8¢10
S9

e & 010-060-8210 090-080-8Z10

L9

S P
= % :

65
0¢1-060-8¢10 ¥S

®  ¢opsa53Y

0¥1—050-8Z10 é 024v1
© 9 167385

€Cv./# ST 004V ) &9 0l¥—0v0-8Z10
/67 39S FSTADV 9°LST

OML THOYVd INHWHOVLAd

@

v LHHHS J48




Agenda Packet Page 46 of 52

OMJ'SL1070d170 INIWHIOVL3A AIS 100.LVI\AISISTYOITAIAYNS\AYIVI0L0-4Zh IO

SHINNVId =

SHOAIAENS =

NOD'OANYED MMM

9Gv1-882(916)
22£0-998 (526)

L 409 L49HS

ITTHAISOY
NOWVYH NVS

SHIIANIONI TIAIO

bgo

€20T ‘S AI0(

VINYOAITVO ‘ALNNOD ONVTIOS ‘ATTIAVIVA 40 ALID
R GAN M NIL ‘SOLNd SOTOHONVY ‘L€ LOT % “MI¥ ‘NSL ‘SYNATOL OHONVY ‘L€ LOT
T¢-¢70T 'ON INHNHOV.LAA LOMYLSIA NOLLYOIYEI ONVI0S

NOILIIIOSHA ANVJNODDV OL LV1d

d LI9IHXH

0L0-Zv} "ON 801

B8GY¢L

M.9%,91.70ON

0129C | MPE.LLYON

L8YVEL | 3.v¥,6€.68N

JO¥¥e

M.¥C.CC.68N

919

M.C¥ 8%.0CN

9¥'66C | M.6G.60.G/N

98°L01 | J.1C.89.£9S

JL°86

3.CC.CE.S0N

LLOL

M.C1.L0.18S

66°6¢¢ | 3,0¢,65.50S

00651 | 3.¥6,95.0vS

LLHE

M.C0,6¢.0IN

SELN

M.9% 9L.¥ON

686 | 1.G5,16.60S

J1C9 | 3.0049.0CS

.£0°GCC

3.¢1.GC.OIN

YG'50¢

M.8¢,L0.£8S

SLV0SL | 3,1€.99.£0S

JU6Y | 3.L1,71.00S

81°GCI

3.96,¢G.£CN

I1vel

3.8%.¢5.80S

JG¥6 | MGG LB8S

86'10¢ | M.CL¥C.8CS

L¥Y01

M. BY £C.EVN

LTLE

M,.CL,L0.18S

J0'8S | M,1¢,60.98S

A0°0¢¢ | 3,0¢£L61S

G608

M.0¥,12.G8S

68

M.6Y ¥C.LLS

Y6°G0S | M,.¥G,LG.68S

Fyevy | 3.61.10.68N

9964

M.L1YE0IN

008G

M.6¥ ¥C.LLS

SE'e9 | 3,00,68.£¢S

68°¢cyl | 4,¥0,8¢.¥8S

86°¢0C

M.L1GC.L8N

00°1¢)

M.6%.¥C.LLS

987CIS | 3.¥S.LG.68N

.6G6'SS | 3.10,G0.CON

869

M.9%.91.70N

G661

ML PELEN

097¢1¢C | 3,92,0¢.L0S

6986 | 3,G¢,8G.98N

J1GL

M.L1SC.L8N

6G°0v¢

M.LCYS.CYN

.86°901 | 3,0¢,06.G/N

GC18¢ | 3.66,£0.64S

HLONF1

INIYV38

HLONT1

ONIYv3d

HLONT ONI¥v38

HLONA ONIdV3g

318vL 3NN

J1avl 3INN

318v1 3NN

J18v1l 3NN

OM.L THOEVd INHIWHOVLIHA Y04 SHTEV.L HSYN0D




Agenda Packet Page 47 of 52

OMJ'SL10710d170 IN3WHOVL3A QIS LO0LYI\AIS\STYOITAIAUNS\AVIOVIOL0-#2ivO 010-%271 "ON 801"

£70C ‘S ATI0(

VINIOAITYD ‘ALNNOD ONVIOS ‘ATIIAVOVA 40 ALID
(eI I L n U WA MIE NIL ‘SOLN SOTOHONVY ‘L€ LOT % ‘MI¥ ‘NSL ‘SYNZTOL OHONVY ‘LE LOT

SHINNVId = SHOAIAHNS = SHIINIONI3 NAID

osvv-88L(ole)  ITUNISOH CCE-£70T 'ON INFWHOVLAA LOTILSIA NOLLYOTIEI ONVIOS

NOLLARIDSAA ANVANOIOY OL LV1d

L 40 L 134HS d LIGIHXH

Jivl | .00,00.06 | 006
Jivl |.00,00.06 | ,00°6

98°(8 | G1.£S.0C | 00'I¥¢C

80'1vl «CLLOY | ,007C961 YLGy | GC,CG.0L | ,00°1¥C

Sleey | L09LLS | L0069 9L7¢CL | L£21.0 | ,006201

99'66¢ | £v6LIC | ,000G08 JC9l | 91668y | 0061

L£6°¢EL | Eh.LaEL | 00°0LG JG8 «£v10.6 | 007G

9¢°¢6eGl | 96618 | ,00'8001 £9°91 | .6¢,80.06 [ 0061

98¢l | ¥E8Y.0CL | 0048 BL°GL | Ov98.LY | 0061

9L'GC | 8L8W.EL | ,00°0¢C B0y | ¥C8ECY | 004G

£99L | GGG | ,00°89¢ L9710V | ,9€,90.5 | ,000%i1

96°99 LCChE | ,0006201 8C9% | .cL6e.e | 000161
HLONI1 V1130 sniavy HLON31 | V173 SNigvy
318v1 3AYND 318vL 3A4ND

OML THOEVd INHNHOV.LIA YOI SATAV.L S¥N0D




Agenda Packet Page 48 of 52

SOLANO IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 23-06

A RESOLUTION OF APPLICATION BY THE
SOLANO IRRIGATION DISTRICT
REQUESTING THE SOLANO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
TO INITIATE PROCEEDINGS FOR THE REORGANIZATION OF TERRITORY
FOR THE DETACHMENT OF THE LOWER LAGOON VALLEY PROPERTY
DETACHMENT NO. 2023-322, CITY OF VACAVILLE

At a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Solano Irrigation District held at the District
Office on the 18™ day of April, 2023, the following resolution was approved and adopted:

WHEREAS, the Solano Irrigation District desires to initiate proceedings pursuant to the
Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Act of 2000, commencing with Section 56000 of the California
Government Code, for a reorganization which would detach territory from the Solano Irrigation
District; and,

WHEREAS, This property is located within the City of Vacaville and is subject to
detachment as it is developed for residential use. Water will be provided by the City and,

WHEREAS, the principal reasons for the proposed reorganization is to detach the Lower
Lagoon Valley Project from the Solano Irrigation District. The detachment area is made up of
APNs: 128-050-140 (144.34 acres), 128-090-070 (13.27 acres), and 128-040-380 (34.80 acres)
for a total of 192.40 acres, more or less. See “Exhibit A”

WHEREAS, the following agency or agencies would be affected by the proposed
jurisdictional changes:

Agency Nature of Change
Solano Irrigation District Detachment

and,

WHEREAS, the territory proposed to be reorganized is uninhabited, and a map and
description of the boundaries of the territory are attached hereto as Exhibit “A” by this reference
incorporated herein; and,

Page1of3



Agenda Packet Page 49 of 52

Resolution No. 23-06: Reorganization of Territory, Lower Lagoon Valley Project,
Detachment No. 2023-322

WHEREAS, it is desired to provide that the proposed reorganization be subject to the
following terms and conditions:

1. The landowner/developer has signed Work Order No. 22-3258 and has paid the estimated
Detachment Fees of $208,815.90.

Detachment fees are as follows:

Part 1. SID Fee Debt Portion: (formerly Detachment Fee) $ 48,810.45
Part 2. SID Maintenance Detachment Fee 111,935.94
Part 2: Agency Processing Fees:
SID Engineering and Processing Fees 14,714.50 *
Agency Fees
LAFCO Filing Fee $ 30,000.00
BOE Filing Fee 2,000.00
County Filing Fee (NOE) 330.00
County Mapping Division 109.00 32,355.00

Total Estimated Detachment Fees $208,815.90*
* SID Engineering and Processing Fees are estimated, owner to pay actual charges.

All actual costs are to be paid by developers and/or landowners, at no cost to the District.

2. The parcels and roadways whose boundaries and centerlines define the boundary of the
territory being detached shall be recorded as shown in Exhibit “A” in the form required
by the Solano Local Area Formation Commission and Solano County so as to ensure that
the District’s boundary line coincides with recorded boundaries; and,

WHEREAS, this proposal is consistent with the adopted spheres of influence for the
agencies subject to this reorganization; and,

WHEREAS, The Lower Lagoon Valley Specific Plan Final Environmental Impact
Report was completed in May of 2004 and adopted as a part of the overall project approvals by
the City of Vacaville.

NOW, THEREFORE, this Resolution of Application is hereby adopted and approved by the
Board of Directors of the Solano Irrigation District, and the Solano Local Agency Formation
Commission is hereby requested to take proceedings for the detachment of territory as authorized

and in the manner provided by the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization
Act 0f 2000.

Page 2 of 3



Agenda Packet Page 50 of 52
Resolution No. 23-06: Reorganization of Territory, Lower Lagoon Valley Project,
Detachment No. 2023-322

PASSED AND ADOPTED the 18" day of April 2023, by the Board of Directors of the
Solano Irrigation District, County of Solano, State of California, by the following vote:

aves: Hevich, Sancne, Baured, Lum, Kluge
NOES: OV

ABSTAIN: \)OV\4_

ABSENT: N)Ov\e_-

DATED: April 18th, 2023 / %‘-ﬁ,a

J &h{l D. Kluge, PreSident of the Board of Directors
Solano Irrigation District

ATTEST: I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly made, seconded and
adopted by the Board of Directors of Solano Irrigati istrict at a regular
meeting of this Board held April }8th, 2023;

M
CaH/Kei:en, General Manager
Solano Ityigation District

Page 3 of 3



Agenda Packet Page 51 of 52



Agenda Packet Page 52 of 52

N\

TRIAD

March 24, 2023

Christina Love

Deputy Executive Officer

Solano Local Agency Formation Commission
675 Texas Street, # 6700

Fairfield, Cal. 94533

RE: Detachment No. 2023, Lower Lagoon Valley, Vacaville California
Dear Ms. Love:

Triad Lagoon Valley LLC is the developer of the Lower Lagoon Valley Policy Plan Implementation Project,
which encompasses approximately 868 acres in the Lagoon Valley area of Vacaville. At this time Triad
Lagoon Valley and Ascend at Lagoon Valley LLC (a related company) own the land for which detachment
is sought.

Triad Lagoon Valley and Ascend at Lagoon Valley hereby authorize Solano Irrigation District to be the lead

agency in this detachment, and these property owners support the detachment of the property from Solano
Irrigation District.

For additional information please contact me.

Kind Regards,

(Mt

Curt Johansen
Director of Development

1479 MASON STREET, SUITE 201, VACAVILLE, CA 95688 Tel: 707- 305-5505
DOCS/2947011.1



	Item 00_Agenda July 19 2023.pdf
	Item 6.A_Minutes June 12 2023.pdf
	Item 6.B_Financials - June 2023.pdf
	_Financials - June 2023-1.pdf
	_Financials - June 2023.pdf

	Item 7.A_2023-07 SID detach Lower Lagoon Valley in Vacaville.docx.pdf
	Item 7.A_2023-07 SID detach Lower Lagoon Valley in Vacaville staff report_.pdf
	Item 7.A_2023-07 SID detach Lower Lagoon Valley in Vacaville staff report_CEQA.pdf
	Item 7.A_2023-07 SID detach Lower Lagoon Valley in Vacaville staff report_appove.pdf
	Item 7.A_2023-07 SID detach Lower Lagoon Valley in Vacaville staff report_approve map.pdf
	Item 7.A_2023-07 SID Detach Lower Lagoon Valley in Vacaville staff report_attach A.pdf
	Item 7.A_2023-07 SID Detach Lower Lagoon Valley in Vacaville staff report_attach B.pdf




